
Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s Office at (715) 
223-3444

City of Abbotsford 
  PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405 

 City Hall (715) 223-3444 Fax (715) 223-8891  

AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD 

January 7, 2019 AT 6:00 PM
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE ABBOTSFORD CITY HALL 

203 NORTH FIRST STREET, ABBOTSFORD WI  
All items listed will be brought before the Abbotsford City Council for discussion and 
possible approval.   

1. Call the regular meeting to order
a. Roll call
b. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Comments by the Mayor
3. Comments by the Public
4. Minutes from the Council held December 11, 2018

a. Waive the reading and approve the minutes
5. Municipal Court Update– Jessica Weich
6. Workhorse Demonstration – John Gasper
7. Closed Session –  Pursuant to Section 19.85 (1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the

governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the
body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. (Conditional Use Permit
issued by Marathon County for mining in the Town of Holton)

8. Police Commission Update and bills
9. Fire Commission update
10. Minutes from Finance Committee - December 27, 2019
11. December Bills
12. Haas Payment Applications
13. TIF Reimbursement to the City of Abbotsford - $711,731.86
14. Water Utility Repayment - $501,652.95
15. CLEARAS Pilot Program
16. 2009 Payroll Issues – File a formal complaint with the Division of Criminal Investigations at the

Wisconsin Department of Justice
17. Sewer Pipe Problems
18. Liquor License –

- Amy Klivickis
- Amber Czerniak

19. Dark Stores Resolution
20. Cell Tower Lease Approval
21. Room Tax Committee Appointment
22. Committee Meeting Dates – Next Council Feb 11, 2019
23. Communications – 2018 Continuing Annual Disclosure Report



Minutes from the December 11, 2018 Abbotsford City Council 
Meeting held in the Abbotsford City Hall Council Chambers. 
Mayor Voss called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll Call: Mayor Voss, Anders, Horacek, Totzke, Clement, Faber, Weideman, Kramer (Huther– 
absent) 

Others present: Administrator Grady, Kevin O’Brien (Tribune Phonograph), 

Pledge of Allegiance: Held 

Public Comments – No public comments 

Comments by the Mayor: Michelle Albrecht has requested to be taken off of the Room Tax 
Committee due to a conflict of interest with part of her salary being paid for with Room Tax 
dollars.  Mayor Voss stated that she intended to appoint Dave Henninger in her place. 

Public Comments Pertaining to the Agenda: No public comments. 

Minutes – Motion by Kramer/Anders to approve minutes of December 3, 2018 Motion carried 
unanimously. 

TIF Revenue Funding Bond 

Sean Lenz of Ehlers, Inc. began his presentation via teleconference. 

The total revenue bond is for the amount of $2,325,000 at a rate of 4.3%.   The city will receive 
$2,264,163.00 after bond issuance fees of $60,838.00.  The purchaser is Sunflower Public 
Finance, LLC of Greenwood Village, Colorado.  Note payments run through 2028 with a total net 
interest payment of $588,383.33.  The total of payments and interest between the years 2019-
2028 is $2,913,383.00.  The first year’s payment is $152,758 with the remaining year’s 
payments averaging $306,000. 

Bond repayments are expected to paid through the tax increment the city receives from TIF 
District 6-Amended.  The 2019 tax receipts are to be $383,483.00; 2020 receipts are 
$441,034.00; with remaining receipts expected to be a ~$500,000.   It was noted that their TIF 
revenues do not include the new apartment buildings under construction on the former 
Schilling property and other future development. 

The bond note includes a pre-payment option for the city at any time with 30 days’ notice and 
any accrued interest.  Partial pre-payments will be applied in inverse order of the principal 
payments due similar to a home mortgage loans. 

The city agrees to make up any shortfall in TIF increment through the normal appropriation 
process.  In addition, the city agrees not to use any TIF increment for any other purpose than 

4



paying for the bond until the city deposits the yearly repayment in a special redemption fund 
sufficient to make the payment. 

The city cannot take out any additional revenue bonds unless the remaining amount of TIF 
revenue available after depositing the payment for the current bond in the special redemption 
fund is equal to 1.5 times or more.  In addition, the bonds must have principal due on October 1 
of each year and interest due on April 1 and October 1 of each year. 

The city is required to comply with all financial disclosure reporting required by the state of 
Wisconsin and provide a copy of the city’s reporting to the lender. 

Motion by Weideman/Kramer to approve Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of 
$2,325,000.00 Tax Increment Revenue Bonds (TID #6) Series 2018A.  Roll Call – Anders -Aye, 
Horacek-Aye, Totzke-Aye, Clement-Aye, Faber-Aye, Weideman-Aye, Kramer-Aye.  Motion passes 
7-0. 

Amendment to Budget Resolution 2018-8 

Administrator Grady explained that $7016.02 in state revenue was not included in the budget 
that was previously passed.  This revenue was a brand new payment from the state to make up 
for lost revenue caused by changes to the personal property tax.  The city could, therefore, 
reduce the city levy by $7016.02 

Motion by Weideman/Horacek to approve budget amendment.  Roll Call – Anders -Aye, 
Horacek-Aye, Totzke-Aye, Clement-Aye, Faber-Aye, Weideman-Aye, Kramer-Aye.  Motion passes 
7-0. 

Alder Kramer left the meeting at 7:35pm 

Amend the Inter-Loan Fund In The Amount of $500,000 To Allow The City To Repay The Note 
When The TIF Proceeds Are Received. 

Administrator Grady explained that when the TIF revenue bond proceeds were received that 
the city would be able to reimburse itself over $700,000 for expenses already incurred.  
Because of the delays in receiving the proceeds the city may need a little additional time to 
repay the water utility. 

Motion by Anders/Weideman to approve.  Unanimous. 

Motion to Adjourn – Motion by Anders/Horacek. Unanimous. 

The City Council adjourned at 7:38PM.  December 11, 2018. 

4



8



8



8



8



8



8



8



8



8



8



8



8



Central Fire & EMS District Meeting Minutes 
December 20, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. 

Station 1 – Colby Fire Hall 

Call to order: 
The December 20, 2018 meeting of the Central Fire & EMS District was called to order by President Larry 
Oehmichen at 7:00 p.m. 

Meeting posted per statute 

Roll Call: 
City of Abbotsford, Roger Weideman; City of Colby, Nancy O’Brien; Town of Colby, Larry Oehmichen; 
Town of Holton, Pat Tischendorf; Town of Hull, Leonard Haas; Township of Mayville, Todd Weich; Village 
of Dorchester, Lynsie Hardrath.  

November 15, 2018 and November 29, 2018 meeting minutes: 
A motion was made by Todd Weich, second by Roger Weideman to waive the reading of the 
minutes and approve as written.  Motion carried. 

Nancy O’Brien, District Treasurer’s report: 
A motion was made by Pat Tischendorf, second by Leonard Haas to accept the Treasurer’s 
report as presented.  Motion carried. 

Bills for payment: 
A motion was made by Todd Weich, second by Roger Weideman to pay the bills totaling 
$30,158.52 as presented.  Motion carried. 

Public discussion: 
Jim Schmidt addressed the Board regarding the fire hall rent payable in 2019.  Larry Oehmichen 
stated that this is a line item in the 2019 budget. 

Review and possible extension of duty crew: 
Discussion was held on extending the duty crew for the District.  A motion was made by Pat 
Tischendorf, second by Nancy O’Brien to extend the duty crew through 2019.  Motion carried 6-
0 with Lynsie Hardrath abstaining from the vote. 

2018 budget adjustment: 
Larry Oehmichen discussed Resolution 1-2018 Approving Amendments to the 2018 Budget 
reallocating certain expenditures as per Wisconsin Statutes that no appropriations may remain 
over expended at year end within the annual budget.  A motion was made by Todd Weich, 
second by Nancy O’Brien to approve Resolution 1-2018.  Motion carried. 

DNR Grant – 2018: 
Fire Chief Joe Mueller updated the Board on the DNR grant that was approved previously. 

9



District insurance policy, premium due 1/1/19: 
Kevin Malovrh presented the 2019 insurance policy for the District.  A motion was made by Pat 
Tischendorf, second by Lynsie Hardrath to pay ½ of the VFIS package renewal premium in the 
amount of $8,437.   Motion carried.  

A motion was made by Nancy O’Brien, second by Roger Weideman to pay the Worker 
Compensation policy in the amount of $7,642.  Motion carried. 

CPR manikin requirement/changes effective 1/31/19: 
Nick Hansen presented information to the Board on the new requirements effective 1/31/19 
and mandated by the American Heart Association regarding CPR instruction.  New CPR 
manikins, workbooks and supplies were presented with “Option A” including new manikins at a 
cost of $2,446.34 and “Option B” with wrist monitors at a cost of $1,767.77.  A motion was 
made by Todd Weich, second by Roger Weideman to purchase “Option A” totaling $2,446.34.  
Motion carried. 

Fire Chief’s report: 
Fire Chief Joe Mueller presented his monthly report (see attached): 

Next meeting date: 
The next regular meeting of the Central Fire & EMS District was scheduled for January 17, 2019 
at Station 3 – Dorchester Fire Hall beginning at 7:00 p.m. 

There being no further business, a motion was made by Pat Tischendorf, second by Todd Weich to 
adjourn at 8:12 p.m.  Motion carried. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Carol Staab, Secretary 

9



9



Minutes from the City of Abbotsford Finance Committee meeting held Monday 
December 27, 2018 in the Abbotsford City Council Chambers. 

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. 

Roll Call: Anders, Faber, Kramer, Horacek, and Mayor Voss 

Also present: Administrator Grady, Water/Waste Water Manager Medenwaldt, and Kevin 
O’Brien (Tribune Phonograph) 

Pledge of Allegiance: Held 

Comments by the Chair: None 

Public Comments Pertaining to Agenda: None 

Approve Minutes from the 

Discuss/recommend: 

December bills – Chairman Anders questioned the amounts of the fuel bills from Cliffs.  A 
clarification was asked about the Carbonite bill.  Administrator Grady explained that it was a 
yearly charge for the backup of the server. 

Motion by Kramer/ Horacek to approve the December bills in the amount of $206,710.38.  
Unanimous. 

Supplemental December Bills – Motion by Horacek/Kramer to approve supplemental 
December bills. 

TIF Reimbursement to the City of Abbotsford in the amount of $711,731.86. – Administrator 
Grady explained that the City spent $737,674.31 in TIF related expenses in 2018 and that 
$711,731.86 was reimbursable with proceeds from the TIF Revenue Bond.  Motion by 
Faber/Horacek to approve using TIF bond proceeds to reimburse the city treasury in the 
amount of $711,731.86.  Unanimous. 

Repay water Inter-Governmental loan to the Water Utility in the amount $500,000 plus 
$1,652.95 in interest using funds that the city was reimbursed for TIF expenses.  Motion by 
Kramer/Horacek to approve.  Unanimous. 

Forensic Audit of Missing Funds from 2016 and 2017 – it was decided that the City Council had 
already approved seeking a forensic audit.  The committee instructed Administrator Grady to 
seek proposals from accounting firms and the various UW Universities. 

10



Clearas Pilot Study – Water/Waste Water Manager Medenwaldt explained that this pilot 
program is being proposed to find out if the Clearas system will effectively remove phosphorus 
and copper city’s wastewater effluent.   The city currently has a phosphorus variance permit 
that was issued in November 2017.  This variance is valid until the DNR releases new discharge 
levels. 

The city’s phosphorus discharge currently averages 170 ug/l.  It is expected that the new limits 
will be approximately 50-75 ug/l.  The copper discharge is currently 25 ug/l and the upper limit 
is 22 ug/l.  The city needs to have a copper discharge plan in place by April 2021. 

The Clearas system is a biological based nutrient removal system. It grows algae which uses 
phosphorus and copper as some it food sources for growth.  The algae can then be physically 
removed thereby removing the phosphorus and copper from the wastewater effluent.   

The algae can then be dried and sold.  There are various markets for the dried algae including 
food for fish farms and bio-diesel production.  Administrator Grady contact the Village of 
Roberts, Wisconsin, which has the waste water treatment plant that Abbotsford was based 
upon.  The Village of Roberts faced issues similar to Abbotsford and was required to come up a 
solution.  The Village of Roberts purchased the Clearas system and are expecting to get about 
$.75/lb on 500 lbs/day.  During their pilot program, Roberts saw significant in copper and 
phosphorus levels close to 0 ug/l. 

Recently, Rib Mountain and Cambria held pilot tests.  In addition, the city of Beaver Dam 
recently settled a dispute with the DNR regarding phosphorus discharge flowing into the Beaver 
Dam river by agreeing to study with Clearas. 

Chairman Anders questioned what the city would do if the study took longer than a week and 
cost up to an additional $5000.00.  Water/Waste Water Manager Medenwaldt assured the 
committee that the pilot would only take a week.  Administrator Grady suggested that the since 
there would likely not be enough time to approve any additional expenses that the 
Administrator be authorized to approve any additional cost with consultation of the Mayor and 
President of the Council. 

The committee agreed to the pilot as long as the city retains any data.  Water/Waste Water 
Manager Medenwaldt assured the committee that the city would be able to retain the data 
collected. 

Motion by Horacek/Kramer approve the pilot study under the condition that the city is able to 
retain the data collected and that any addition costs be approved by the Administrator in 
consultation with the Mayor and President of the City Council.  Unanimous 

10



Create a Separate Bank Account for the TIF Revenue Loan Payments – Motion by 
Faber/Horacek to approve. Unanimous 

Create a Separate Bank Account for Room Tax Revenue – Administrator Grady explained that 
the purpose of this was allow the Room Tax Committee to easily track their revenue and 
expenses.  Motion by Horacek/Kramer to approve. Unanimous 

Noon Siren Repairs- At the December 3, 2018 City Council meeting Battalion Chief Austin 
stated the noon siren was no longer working properly.  The problem does not affect the storm 
sirens sounded by the county during inclement weather.  Battalion Chief Austin solicited a bid 
for repairs and the bid came in at $2,625.00.   Motion by Faber/Horacek to not make the repair 
the noon siren.  Unanimous. 

Property Taxes – Due to the incorrect amounts for property taxes on the Clerk County web site 
some residents have been overpaying their taxes due.  The city is immediately processing 
refunds. 

Administrator Grady stated that some may have noticed a higher increase in the percentage of 
property taxes that residents in Marathon County pay.  This is because almost all of the total 
equalized value increase in the city last year was in Marathon County.  As such, Marathon 
County had a greater share of the city tax levy.  Administrator Grady noted that as equalized 
value in the city increases the proportion in equalized value that property owners in each 
county pays will go up and down each year. 

City Email Issues – Administrator Grady explained that the current email server is insuffient for 
or current needs.  Each email account does not have enough memory for long term storage of 
emails.  As a result, some users are not getting emails because their “mailboxes are full.”  In 
addition, due to the small sizes of the mailboxes and limited records retention the city is unable 
to comply with all open records requests.  Administrator Grady would like to get larger email 
boxes for employees.  The cost would start at $60/year per user.  Motion by Kramer/Faber to 
approve.  Unanimous 

Nursing Home CD –  The city has a little over $46,000 in a CD entitled Nursing Home.  The 
money is unrestricted and can be used for any purpose.  The committee discussed numerous 
options including purchasing new software, funds capital improvements, and paying down 
debt.  The committee decided to table the discussion and see if Civics is able to make a 
presentation to the City Council. 

Digitizing the Code of Ordinances – Administrator Grady informed the committee that Alan 
Harvey is in the process of providing the city with an updated version of the city code, both 
written and digital. 

10



Clerk/Treasurer Training – Ald. Anders discussed the need for the new 
Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer to be brought up to speed on all facets of his job duties.  The 
committee felt that the program offered by the University of Wisconsin – Green Bay would be 
appropriate.  Motion by Kramer/Horacek to send the Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer to the 
University of Wisconsin Clerk/Treasurer program for 1 year.  Unanimous. 

Administrator Training – Administrator Grady stated that former Interim Administrator Gau is 
in the process of putting together a training program for all of the new Administrators in 
Central Wisconsin.  Administrator Grady would report back to the committee after hearing 
more details.  The committee agreed to table the issue until more information is available. 

2009 Payroll Issues – Possible Complaint to the Department of Justice - The committee 
discussed the issues related to improper payroll payments and payment to Wisconsin 
Retirement System.  The Committee discussed whether it would cost the city any money and 
the general consensus was that it would the city only staff time.  Motion by Faber/Kramer to 
file a complaint the Division of Criminal Investigations for the Wisconsin Department of Justice 
in Eau Claire, WI.  Unanimous. 

Discuss/recommend convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statute (S.) 19.85 
(1)(c) for the purpose of considering the employment, promotion, compensation or 
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, specifically to discuss annual review data, 
compensation and benefits related to annual performance reviews of City Employees. 

Motion by Horacek/Kramer to enter closed session.  Horacek – aye, Faber – aye, Kramer – aye,  
Anders – aye  The Committee entered closed session at 3:39pm. 

Motion by Faber/Kramer to come into open session.  Horacek – aye, Faber – aye, Kramer – aye,  
Anders – aye  The Committee entered  open session at 3:47pm. 

The committee took no action on the closed session. 

Motion by Kramer/Horacek to adjourn.  Unanimous.  The committee adjourned at 3:48pm on 
December 27, 2018. 

10



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



11



12

TTrader
Line

TTrader
Typewriter
64,102.63

TTrader
Typewriter
January 3, 2019



12



12



12

TTrader
Typewriter
January 3, 2019



12



12



12



12



737,674.71$  Total Spent by the City 
(100.83)$        Unreimbursible Payroll

(80.44)$          Unreimbursible Payroll
(72.16)$          Unreimbursible Payroll

(1,076.92)$    Unreimbursible Payroll
(4,612.50)$    Unreimbursible Payroll

(20,000.00)$  Unreimbursible Incentive

711,731.86$ Total to be reimbursed to the city

13



Present Value (500,000.00)$  
Interest Rate 0.02
Term (years) 0.17
Compounding Periods 12.00

Future Value $501,652.95

14



FOR:  ABBOTSFORD, WI 
 WASTEWATER TREATMENT 

FACILITY 

CLEARAS WATER RECOVERY 
1500 CLARK FORK LN 

MISSOULA, MT 59808 
WWW.CLEARASWATER.COM 

MOBILE PILOT ABNRTM 
AGREEMENT 

November 18, 2018 

CONFIDENTIAL 

15



THE PARTIES 

CLEARAS WATER RECOVERY (CWR): A technology solution provider and inventor of proprietary Advanced 
Biological Nutrient Recovery (ABNR™) technology. 

ABBOTSFORD WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY (ABBOTSFORD): A municipal wastewater treatment 
facility in the city of Abbotsford with interest in pursuing advanced nutrient recovery technologies. 

MOBILE DEMONSTRATION PROJECT DEFINITION 

Provide CWR’s ABNR technology at Abbotsford to demonstrate efficient nutrient recovery and potential 
copper reduction from the secondary effluent.  

It is anticipated that incoming Total Phosphorus (TP) will be approximately ______ mg/L at the source 
identified above. 

PRIMARY OBJECTIVES 

1. Integrate the CWR mobile unit at Abbotsford to recover nutrients (phosphorus and nitrogen) from
the secondary effluent stream.

2. Demonstrate potential copper reduction of the secondary effluent through the ABNR system.

3. Provide an education and training tool for Abbotsford board and staff to evaluate the potential
for ABNR as a cost-effective and sustainable approach to nutrient recovery.

PROJECT DELIVERABLES 

1. Deliver a modular ABNR system to Abbotsford capable of achieving the Primary Objectives of the
project.

2. Project manage, operate and maintain the ABNR modular system in conjunction with Abbotsford
staff.

3. Validate ABNR system performance:

Incoming TP Range 
[mg/L] 

Permeate TP Range 
[mg/L] 

Retention Time 
Required [min.] 

X < 0.5 X < 0.04 X < 60 

0.5 – 1.0 X < 0.04 X < 90 

1.01 – 2.0 X < 0.04 X < 120 

2.01 – 3.0 X < 0.04 X < 180 

X > 3.0 X < 0.04 X > 180 

4. Provide summary of results achieved and suggested next steps.

5. Deliver preliminary cost estimate for commercial build-out of ABNR technology.

15



PROJECT TESTING 

A series of individual 80-gallon NRT tests will be performed throughout the duration of the pilot to ensure 
accuracy and correlation of results. The following tests will be performed by each of the responsible 
parties: 

• CWR:

o TP – on influent to ABNR and on effluent from ABNR for each batch performed.

o NH3 – on influent to ABNR and on effluent from ABNR for each batch performed.

o DO – on influent to ABNR and on effluent from ABNR for each batch performed.

o pH – monitored throughout the duration of each batch performed.

o TN – on influent to ABNR and on effluent from ABNR for each batch performed.

o Biomass Characterization – sample of algal biomass collected on the final day of testing.

• Abbotsford:

o Has the option to perform as many tests, of a wide array of constituents, on influent and

effluent as deemed necessary to provide confidence in the technology. This can be done

by Abbotsford’s in-house lab or sourced to Abbotsford’s local lab (if applicable).

• 3rd Party Lab:

o TP – on effluent from ABNR once daily.

o Cu – on influent to ABNR, effluent from ABNR and algal biomass once daily.

Note that CWR is responsible for testing fees associated with the 3rd party lab testing specified above and 
these fees are included in the Project Costs defined below. 

PROJECT COST 

Based on recent conversations, multiple piloting options are available to Abbotsford (check one below): 

 Option 1: Equipment, labor and services are provided to Abbotsford at a rate of $6,500 per week. 

This will include 1 day for startup / commissioning purposes, 5 days of on-site testing, and 1 day 

of decommissioning.  

 Option 2: Equipment, labor and services are provided to Abbotsford at a rate of $6,500 for the 

first week and $5,000 for the second week ($11,500 total). This will include 1 day for startup / 

commissioning purposes, 12 days of on-site testing, and 1 day of decommissioning. 

If Abbotsford would like to test other constituents beyond the CLEARAS Lab capabilities and the 3rd party 
lab testing provided, the testing will be the responsibility of the Abbotsford. 

MOBILE PILOT SCHEDULE 

Abbotsford agrees to a Mobile pilot estimated to start on 01/21/2019 and leaving on 01/27/2019. 

PAYMENT TERMS 

Paid-in-full upon completion of aforementioned Project Deliverables 1, 2, and 4 (Net 30 days). 

15



SCOPE OF SUPPLY 

Equipment 

CLEARAS mobile demonstration unit (pictures on next page): 

• A complete small-scale ABNR reactor capable of treating up to 160 gallons per day on a batch
basis (Dependent on TP in effluent stream).

• Dimensions:
o On-site footprint:  12 ft. X 40 ft.
o Approximate Weight: 10,000 lbs. max

• Capacity:
o Treated Permeated Discharge

▪ Nominal Flow: 80 gallons per batch and up to 160 gallons per day (or 2 batches)
depending on TP in effluent stream.

• Foundation Preparation:
▪ Level ground, cement if possible

• Electrical:
o CLEARAS to provide:

▪ All electrical within the mobile demonstration unit and connections to external
power source(s)

o Abbotsford to provide:
▪ 240 Volt 30 AMP Breaker
▪ Electrician for hookup

• Water Source:

o CLEARAS to provide: NA
o Abbotsford to provide:

▪ Water to be treated from the sequencing batch reactor
▪ Non-potable water source (Potable if possible but not required)

15



MOBILE UNIT 

15



MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

1. No Oral Amendment. The provisions of this Agreement may not be waived, altered or amended,

in whole or in part, without the written consent of The Parties.

2. Complete Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the full understanding of The Parties regarding

its subject matter and supersedes any prior understanding or agreement, whether oral or written.

3. Review of Agreement. The Parties hereby represent and warrant to each other that each has had

the opportunity to review this Agreement and that neither of The Parties shall deny the validity

of this Agreement on the grounds that it did not understand the nature and consequences of this

Agreement or did not have the advice of counsel.

4. Execution. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which will be deemed an

original document, with the same force and effect as if all signatures appeared on one document.

This Agreement also may be executed by facsimile or scanned signature with a copy of the signed

original provided to counsel for The Parties by ordinary mail or email.

5. Ownership of Mobile Test Unit. The Mobile Test System referred to herein is the property of

CWR. Nothing in this Agreement, or any superseding agreement or correspondence, shall

conclude any transfer of its ownership.

6. Confidentiality. Information contained in this Agreement is subject to the terms of a mutual non-

disclosure agreement between The Parties.

7. Indemnification. CWR agrees to indemnify and hold Abbotsford its employees, elected officials,

and appointed officers harmless for any claims arising from damages or injury caused by CWR, its

employees or agents to Abbotsford or third parties.

8. Independent Contractor Status. CWR is an independent contractor and is responsible for the

wages, taxes, and workers compensation of those performing services under this Agreement.

Signature Page Follows 

15



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Parties have entered into this Agreement as of the date of signature below. 

CLEARAS Water Recovery, Inc. 

Name (Print): 

Signature: 

Date: 

ABBOTSFORD 

Name (Print): 

Signature: 

Date: 

ABBOTSFORD Billing Information 

Bill To: 

Address: 

City, State, Zip: 

Attn: 

Email: 

Phone: 

P.O. #:  
Special Billing Requirements 
(If applicable list below) 

15



15



15



18



18



Resolution 2019-1 

Close the Dark Store Loopholes 
Stop the Shift  

Whereas, home owners in Wisconsin already pay 70% of the total statewide property tax levy; and 

Whereas, that disproportionate burden is about to get much worse unless the Legislature addresses tax 
avoidance strategies that national chains like Walgreens, and big box retail establishments like Target and 
Lowe’s are using across the country to gain dramatic reductions in their property tax bills at the expense of 
homeowners and other taxpayers; and   

Whereas, a carefully-orchestrated wave of 100s of lawsuits in Wisconsin is forcing assessors to slash the 
market value of thriving national retail stores, shifting their tax burden to local mom and pop shops and 
homeowners; and   

Whereas, Walgreens and CVS stores in Wisconsin have argued in communities across the state that the 
assessed value of their property for property tax purposes should be less than half of their actual sale prices on 
the open market; and  

Whereas, in many cases the courts have sided with Walgreens and CVS, requiring communities to refund tax 
revenue back to the stores; and  

Whereas, there are over 200 Walgreens stores located in Wisconsin’s cities and villages; and 

Whereas, Target, Lowe’s, Meijer, Menards and other big box chains are using what is known as the “Dark 
Store Theory” to argue that the assessed value of a new store in a thriving location should be based on 
comparing their buildings to sales of vacant stores in abandoned locations from a different market segment; 
and 

Whereas, the Republican-controlled Indiana state Legislature has on two occasions in the last two years 
overwhelmingly passed legislation prohibiting assessors from valuing new big box stores the same as nearby 
abandoned stores from a different market segment; and  

Whereas, the Michigan state house overwhelmingly passed similar legislation in May of 2016.  

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the common council of the city of Abbotsford urges the Governor and 
the Legislature to protect homeowners and main street businesses from having even more of the property tax 
burden shifted to them by passing legislation clarifying that: 

1. Leases are appropriately factored into the valuation of leased properties; and

2. When using the comparable sale method of valuation, assessors shall consider as comparable only
those sales within the same market segment exhibiting a similar highest and best use rather than
similarly sized but vacant properties in abandoned locations.

Furthermore, the City Council/Village Board directs the Clerk to send a copy of this resolution to our State 
Legislators, Governor Tony Evers and to the League of Wisconsin Municipalities.   

19



________________________________ ___________________________________ 

Lori Voss – Mayor  Dan Grady – Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer 

______________________________ 

Date  

Approved by the Common Council of the City of Abbotsford, Wisconsin this 7th day of January 2019 

Ald. Anders –  

Ald. Horacek- 

Ald. Totzke - 

Ald. Clement – 

Ald. Huther –  

Ald. Faber –  

Ald. Weideman –  

Ald. Kramer –  



20



20



20



20



20



20



20



20



20



20



20



20



20



20



20



20



20



20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

T-1

TITLE SHEET

SPECIAL NOTES

HANDICAPPED REQUIREMENTS :

PLUMBING REQUIREMENTS :

FACILITY HAS NO PLUMBING OR REFRIGERANTS

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

120' MONOPOLE TOWER

CONCRETE PAD W/ OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT CABINETS

LEASE AREA: 10' x 12'

PROPOSED ANTENNAS & RF EQUIPMENT

(6) PANEL ANTENNAS

(1) SURGE PROTECTOR DEVICE (SDP)

(3) REMOTE RADIO HEADS (RRH)

PROPOSED CABLING

(1) 1-1/4" EUPEN HYBRID  CABLE, (3) RET CABLES, (3) FIBER JUMPERS

FROM RAYCAP TO RRHs, (3) POWER JUMPERS FROM RAYCAP TO

RRHs, (6) 1/2" JUMPERS FROM RRHs TO ANTENNAS

PROPOSED ANTENNAS MOUNTED ON A NEW MONOPOLE TOWER WITH

PROPOSED 10'-0" x 12'-0" EQUIPMENT PAD AT BASE.

FACILITY IS UNMANNED AND NOT FOR HUMAN HABITATION HANDICAPPED

ACCESS REQUIREMENTS NOT REQUIRED

FAA AND FCC REQUIREMENTS :

THIS FACILITY SHALL MEET OR EXCEED ALL FAA AND FCC REQUIREMENTS

CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS :

ALL WORK MUST CONFORM TO US CELLULAR CONSTRUCTION

INSTALLATION STANDARDS & ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND ORDINANCES.

REVISION

SHEET DESCRIPTION

PROJECT INFORMATIONREGIONAL MAPVICINITY MAP SHEET INDEX

N.T.S. N.T.S.

PROJECT CONSULTANT: TERRA CONSULTING GROUP, LTD.

600 BUSSE HIGHWAY

PARK RIDGE, IL 60068

(847) 698-6400

CONSULTANT TEAM

SURVEYOR:

SITE

LOCATION

SITE

LOCATION

ATTACHMENTS

1 OF 3 SURVEY -

2 OF 3 SURVEY -

3 OF 3 SURVEY -

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

T-1 TITLE SHEET

LP-1 LOCATION PLAN

C-1 ENLARGED SITE PLAN

C-3

ANT-1 SITE ELEVATION

ANT-2 ANTENNA & EQUIPMENT LAYOUT

ANT-3

ANT-4

C-4

C-5

C-6

C-2 SITE GRADING PLAN (SHEET 1 OF 1)

C-2A CULVERT DETAILS

C-8

ANTENNA SPECIFICATIONS

EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS

CONCRETE SLAB FOUNDATION PLAN

SITE DETAILS

FENCE DETAILS

EQUIPMENT CABINET SPECIFICATIONS

SITE ADDRESS:

SITE NAME:

APPLICANT:

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

PROPERTY

OWNER:

ABBOTSFORD

STRUCTURE

TYPE:

120' HIGH MONOPOLE TOWER

TELCO

COMPANY:

T.B.D.

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD, WIZONING

JURISDICTION:

T.B.D.POWER

COMPANY:

LATITUDE:

LONGITUDE:

N 44° 56' 51.24"

W 90° 19' 19.56"

(FROM 1A)

(FROM 1A)

P.I.N. #: 201.0251.000

CONSTRUCTION

TYPE:

RAW LAND

CONSTRUCTION

MANAGER:

REAL ESTATE

MANAGER:

U.S. CELLULAR

12020 RIDGEMONT DR.

URBANDALE, IA 50323

DAN WHITE

(515) 205-0037

CITY OF ABBOTSFORD

CRAIG STUTTGEN

715-613-944

C.STUTTGEN@CI.ABBOTSFORD.WI.US

SHAUN HEMSTED

(515) 707-0137

T.B.D.

SITE NUMBER: 808322
SITE NAME: ABBOTSFORD

STATE MAP

MERIDIAN SURVEY, LLC

N9637 FRIENDSHIP DRIVE

KAUKAUNA, WI 54130

(920) 993-0881

SITE

LOCATION

A

A

A

SP-1 GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

SP-2 GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

SP-3 GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

A

ANT-5

A

ANT-6

A

ANT-7

ANTENNA MOUNTING DETAILS

A

ANT-8

CABLE DETAILS

A

CABLE BANDING DETAILS

A

C-7

SITE DETAILS

A

EQUIPMENT PAD NOTES

C-9

A

E-1
UTILITY ROUTING PLAN

A

E-2
UTILITY DETAILS

A

E-3
UTILITY H-FRAME DETAILS

A

A

A

G-1
SITE GROUNDING PLAN

A

G-2
GROUNDING DETAILS

A

G-3
GROUNDING DETAILS

A

C-4A EQUIPMENT CABINET PLAN

EQUIPMENT PAD ELEVATIONS

A

PLUMBING DIAGRAM

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

GENERAL

SPECIFICATIONS

SP-1

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

1. SITE WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

(U.S. CELLULAR STANDARD PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS) AND THE REFERENCED STANDARDS.

A. ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL CODES AND REGULATIONS.

B. UNIFORM BUILDING CODE (UBC) BUILDING OFFICIALS & CODE ADMINISTRATORS (BOCA) AS

APPLICABLE.

C. AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE (ACI).

D. AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR TESTING AND MATERIALS (ASTM).

E. ELECTRONICS INDUSTRIES ASSOCIATION STANDARDS (EIA/TIA-222-F) MOST CURRENT VERSION

ADOPTED BY SUBJECT STATE.

F. OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEAL TH ADMINISTRATION (OSHA).

2. WHERE A CONFLICT OCCURS BETWEEN REFERENCED STANDARDS AND U.S. CELLULAR

STANDARD PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, THE MORE STRINGENT STANDARD SHALL APPLY.

3. THE FACILITY IS AN UNOCCUPIED SPECIALIZED MOBILE RADIO FACILITY.

4. PLANS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED AND ARE INTENDED TO BE A DIAGRAMMATIC OUTLINE ONLY,

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE THE WORK SHALL INCLUDE FURNISHING MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT,

AND LABOR NECESSARY TO COMPLETE ALL INSTALLATIONS AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.

5. PRIOR TO THE SUBMISSIONS OF THE BIDS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE JOB SITE AND

BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THE FIELD CONDITIONS. ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE TO BE BROUGHT TO

THE ATTENTION OF THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RECEIVE IN WRITING, AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED BEFORE

STARTING WORK ON ANY ITEM NOT CLEARLY IDENTIFIED BY THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH

MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY OTHERWISE NOTED.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPERVISE AND DIRECT THE WORK USING BEST SKILLED PERSONNEL.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS,

TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES AND PROCEDURES AND FOR COORDINATING ALL PORTIONS OF THE

WORK UNDER THE CONTRACT INCLUDING CONTACT AND COORDINATION WITH THE LANDLORDS

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SITE AND NOTIFY

THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BEFORE STARTING ANY WORK.

10. WHEN CONTRACTOR'S ACTIVITIES IMPEDE OR OBSTRUCT TRAFFIC FLOW, CONTRACTOR SHALL

PROVIDE TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, SIGNS, AND FLAGMEN IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART VI OF

THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD) AS PUBLISHED BY THE FEDERAL

HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION.

11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE SITE ACCESS AND SECURITY WITH THE PROPERTY

OWNER AND U.S. CELLULAR PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE NECESSARY PROVISIONS TO PROTECT EXISTING

IMPROVEMENTS SUCH AS BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PAVING, CURBS, AGRICULTURAL CROPS, DRAIN

TILE, FENCES, LANDSCAPING, GALVANIZED SURFACES, ETC. AND UPON COMPLETION OF WORK

REPAIR ANY DAMAGE THAT OCCURRED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

13. THE LOCATIONS OF UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE BASED ON EXISTING RECORDS,

FIELD LOCATIONS OR OWNER SUPPLIED INFORMATION AND MAY NOT BE ACCURATE. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL MARK ALL PUBLIC & PRIVATE UTILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL THE

LOCAL "ONE CALL" PROVIDER A MINIMUM OF THREE BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO EXCAVATING TO

ALLOW MEMBER UTILITIES TO LOCATE THEIR FACILITIES. THE PROPERTY

OWNER SHALL BE NOTIFIED IN A SIMILAR FASHION TO ALLOW HIM TO LOCATE HIS PRIVATE

UTILITIES.

14. WHEN EXCAVATING AROUND UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE REASONABLE CARE IN

LOCATING AND PROTECTING UTILITIES. U.S. CELLULAR SHALL BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY OF ANY

CONFLICTS BETWEEN EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.

15. DAMAGE TO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE UTILITIES SHALL BE REPORTED TO U.S. CELLULAR AND THE

OWNER OF THE UTILITY IMMEDIATELY. ANY DAMAGE RESULTING FROM CONTRACTOR'S

NEGLIGENCE OR FAILURE TO ACT WITH DUE REGARD SHALL BE REPAIRED AT CONTRACTOR'S

EXPENSE.

16. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS, CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME ALL SURFACE

FEATURES SUCH AS BUILDINGS, PAVEMENTS, LANDSCAPING FEATURES AND PLANTS ARE TO BE

SAVED AND PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE.

17. KEEP THE CONSTRUCTION SITE CLEAN, HAZARD FREE, AND DISPOSE OF ALL DIRT, DEBRIS,

I RUBBISH AND REMOVE EQUIPMENT NOT SPECIFIED AS REMAINING ON THE PROPERTY. LEAVE

PREMISES IN CLEAN CONDITION AND FREE FROM PAINT SPOTS, DUST, OR SMUDGES OF ANY

NATURE.

18. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE TRASH RECEPTACLES FOR COLLECTION OF

NON-TOXIC DEBRIS. ALL TRASH SHALL BE COLLECTED ON A DAILY BASIS.

19. ALL TOXIC AND ENVIRONMENTALLY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES SHALL BE USED AND

DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS. UNDER NO

CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL RINSING OR DUMPING OF THESE SUBSTANCES OCCUR ON-SITE.

20. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN AND SUPPLY U.S. CELLULAR WITH AS-BUILT PLANS

UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.

21. MEANS AND METHODS OF CONSTRUCTION INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE DESIGN

AND PLACEMENT OF FORMS AND SHORING ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

22. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE/ASSIST DIFFERENT TRADE

CONTRACTORS IN TERMS OF COORDINATION OF SITE ACCESS.

23. ALL ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL SYSTEM AND COMPONENTS IN THIS

FACILITY SHALL BE INSTALLED TO RESIST WIND, ICE AND SNOW FORCES AS PER NATIONAL

STANDARDS AND BUILDING CODES (LATEST ADOPTED EDITION).

24. U.S. CELLULAR WILL OBTAIN NECESSARY PERMITS AND LICENSES FROM THE FEDERAL

COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION (FCC) AND THE FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION (FAA).

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THE PLANS OR SPECIAL PROVISIONS, CONTRACTOR SHALL BE

RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND PAYING FOR ALL OTHER PERMITS NECESSARY FOR

CONSTRUCTION.

25. U.S. CELLULAR WILL ORDER AND PAY FOR ANY NECESSARY ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE

UTILITY INSTALLATIONS TO THE POINT OF TERMINATION AS SHOWN ON THE PROJECT PLANS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATION WITH UTILITIES.

26. U.S. CELLULAR WILL PROVIDE PRIMARY HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CONTROL FOR

CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO CORRECTLY TRANSFER LINE AND

GRADE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ANY ADDITIONAL STAKING OR RE-STAKING.

27. U.S. CELLULAR MAY RETAIN THE SERVICES OF A TESTING LABORATORY TO PERFORM

QUALITY ASSURANCE TESTING ON VARIOUS PORTIONS OF THE CONTRACTORS WORK. WHEN

REQUESTED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM THE TESTING LABORATORY AND ASSIST THEM

IN COMPLETING TESTS.

28. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ANY TEMPORARY UTILITIES OR FACILITIES IT DEEMS

NECESSARY TO COMPLETE IT'S WORK. THIS INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO WATER,

SEWER, POWER, TELEPHONE, HEAT, LIGHTING OR SECURITY.

29. NOTIFY ENGINEER 2 DAYS IN ADVANCE OF INITIATING SITE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

DEMOLITION

1. PERFORM DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF EXISTING MATERIALS OR STRUCTURES AS

SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND AS SPECIFIED IN SPECIAL CONDITIONS.

PROTECT EXISTING FACILITIES OR STRUCTURES THAT ARE TO REMAIN.

2. COMPLETE DEMOLITION IN A SYSTEMATIC MANNER BEGINNING AT THE HIGHEST LEVEL.

3. NEATLY SAW OR CUT JOINTS AT THE LIMITS OF REMOVAL; WHENEVER POSSIBLE LOCATE

CUTS AT EXISTING JOINTS.

4. PATCH AND REPAIR ANY DAMAGED SURFACES OR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS AT THE LIMITS

OF REMOVAL.

5. REMOVAL DEMOLITION DEBRIS FROM THE SITE ON A REGULAR BASIS. DISPOSE ALL DEBRIS

OFFSITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS. BURNING OF MATERIAL

SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THE PLANS OR SPECIAL PROVISIONS.

CLEARING AND GRUBBING

1. REMOVE TREES, STUMPS, SHRUBS, GRASS AND OTHER VEGETATION AS SHOWN ON THE

PLANS TO ALLOW FOR CONSTRUCTION OF NEW CELLULAR FACILITIES.

2. WHEN POSSIBLE, NEATLY TRIM OR CUT BACK EXISTING TREES OR VEGETATION TO ALLOW

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF NEW CELLULAR FACILITIES.

3. WHEN CLEARING TREES, PROTECT ALL SURROUNDING STRUCTURES, PAVEMENTS AND

LANDSCAPING BY TOPPING, TRIMMING AND USING GUY LINES.

4. COMPLETELY REMOVE ALL STUMPS AND ROOTS. STUMPS AND ROOTS MAY BE REMOVED BY

GRUBBING, CHIPPING OR GRINDING.

5. DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS OFFSITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS.

BURNING OF MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THE PLANS

OR SPECIAL PROVISIONS.

EARTHWORK

1. REMOVE TOPSOIL FROM BENEATH ALL PROPOSED ROADS. PARKING AREAS. BUILDINGS AND

AREAS TO RECEIVE MORE THAN 6" OF FILL. STOCKPILE TOPSOIL FOR USE DURING RESTORATION.

2. ALL TREES DESIGNATED TO REMAIN SHALL BE PROTECTED DURING CONSTRUCTION BY A 5 FOOT HIGH

TREE BARRIER UTILIZING WIRE FENCING, OR PROTECTIVE SAFETY NETTING.

3. GRADE AREAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ELEVATIONS AND GRADES SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR

AS NECESSARY IN GRADING TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE.

4. FILL MATERIAL USED IN GRADING OPERATIONS SHALL CONSIST OF EARTH WHICH IS FREE OF DEBRIS,

BOULDERS OR ORGANIC MATERIAL. FILL SHALL BE PLACED IN 12" LIFTS AND COMPACTED TO 90% OF

MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY.

5. ALL FILL SHALL BE TESTED FOR FIELD DENSITY. TESTS SHALL BE TAKEN IN EACH LIFT OF FILL AT

LOCATIONS DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

6. SELECT GRANULAR FILL SHALL BE USED WHEN FILLING OR BACKFILLING BENEATH AND/OR

AROUND ANY STRUCTURES, ROADS OR PARKING AREAS. SELECT FILL SHALL BE PLACED IN

9" LIFTS AND COMPACTED TO 95% OF THE MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY.

SELECT GRANULAR FILL SHALL CONSIST OF SAND, GRAVEL OR MIXTURE OF SAND AND

GRAVEL FREE OF ORGANIC MATERIAL. THE MATERIAL SHALL HAVE A 2" MAXIMUM SIZE,

LESS THAN 10% PASSING NO. 200 SIEVE, A PLASTICITY INDEX OF 6 OR LESS, AND A

UNIFORMITY COEFFICIENT OF 5 OR GREATER.

7. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE RESTORED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE WITH 4" TOPSOIL, SEED,

FERTILIZER AND MULCH. GRASS SEED SHALL BE A SUITABLE MIX CONTAINING BOTH

ANNUAL AND PERENNIAL VARIETIES OF FESCURE, RYE AND BLUEGRASS. FERTILIZER SHALL

CONTAIN A MINIMUM OF 10% EACH OF NITROGEN, PHOSPHORIC ACID AND POTASH. MULCH

SHALL BE A STRAW OR HAY MIXTURE FREE OF NOXIOUS WEED SEEDS. APPLY SEED AND

FERTILIZER AS RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURER. MULCH SHALL BE CRIMPED AFTER

APPLICATION.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY, UPON COMPLETION OF DEVELOPMENT, THE SITE IS PROPERLY

STABILIZED AND ALL INDICATED SWALES AND STORMWATER FACILITIES ARE CONSTRUCTED AS

INDICATED ON THE PLANS.

9. TOWER, TOWER FOUNDATIONS, SLABS, MODULAR BUILDINGS, AND ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL

FEATURES ARE TO BE DESIGNED AND SPECIFIED BY OTHERS.

EROSION CONTROL

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST

STRINGENT OF: PROJECT PLANS, SPECIAL PROVISIONS, APPLICABLE STATE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL

RESOURCES OR LOCAL ORDINANCES.

2. ESTABLISH EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTAIN

THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. INSPECT EROSION CONTROL MEASURES FOLLOWING EACH RAINFALL

EVENT AND REPAIR AS NECESSARY.

3. SEDIMENTATION CONTROL SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED DURING CONSTRUCTION THROUGH

THE USE OF SILT FENCING PLACED AS SHOWN ON THE ATTACHED PLAN. THE CONTROL DEVICES SHALL

BE SET AT THE ONSET OF SITE GRADING TO PREVENT SILTING OF THE EXISTING STORMWATER

FACILITIES.

ROAD AND PARKING AREA CONSTRUCTION

1. PREPARE SUBGRADE FOR ROADS AND PARKING AREAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH "EARTHWORK" SECTION.

2. PROOF ROLL ROAD TO IDENTIFY UNSUITABLE MATERIALS. EXCAVATE UNSUITABLE MATERIAL AND DISPOSE

OFFSITE. BACKFILL UNDERCUT EXCAVATION USING 3" BREAKER

RUN MATERIAL. BREAKER RUN MATERIAL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE MEETING THE

FOLLOWING GRADATION:

SIEVE SIZE % WEIGHT PASSING

3" 100

1-1/2" 0-50

3/4" 0-20

#200 0-10

3. PLACE CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE IN MAXIMUM OF 6" THICK LIFTS IN

ACCORDANCE WITH DETAIL DRAWINGS. MOISTURE CONDITION BASE COURSE AS NECESSARY TO ACHIEVE

COMPACTION. BASE COURSE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% OF

THE MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY. BASE COURSE MATERIAL SHALL MEET

THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS:

3" BASE COURSE

SIEVE SIZE             % WEIGHT PASSING

3" 100

2-1/2" 25-60

3/4" 0-20

3/8" 0-5

1-1/2" BASE COURSE

1-1/2" 100

1" 70-100

3/4" 55-95

3/8" 30-65

#4 25-55

#10 15-40

#200 0-10

4. PLACE BASE COURSE WITH CROWN OR UNIFORM SLOPE AS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE FROM THE SITE.

5. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE USED IN THE EVENT OF UNSTABLE SOIL CONDITIONS. VERIFICATION OF SUCH

CONDITIONS IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

GENERAL

SPECIFICATIONS

SP-2

CONCRETE AND STEEL REINFORCEMENT

1. CONCRETE SHALL BE MIXED AND DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C94. CONCRETE SHALL BE 6 BAG MIX

HAVING A 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 4000 PSI, MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE OF 1", MAXIMUM WATER

CEMENT RATIO OF 0.45, AIR ENTRAINMENT OF 6% +/-1%, AND SLUMP OF 3" +/- 1". DEVIATIONS FROM THE MIX MUST

BE APPROVED BY U.S. CELLULAR PRIOR TO USE.

2. CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST STRINGENT OF: PROJECT

PLANS, SPECIAL PROVISIONS, OR THE AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE (ACI) PUBLICATIONS. CONCRETE WORK

FOR TOWER FOUNDATIONS SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PROVIDED

BY THE TOWER VENDOR.

3. FORM MATERIALS WILL COMPLY WITH ACI 301. PLYWOOD FORMS SHALL BE APA B-B PLYFORM CLASS I SOUND

SHEETS. LUMBER SHALL BE SPRUCE-PINE-FIR SPECIES #2 OR BETTER GRADE. TUBULAR COLUMN FORMS MAY BE

SPIRALLY WOUND LAMINATED FIBER MATERIAL. FORM TIES SHALL BE REMOVABLE OR SNAP-OFF METAL TYPE.

4. CONCRETE SHALL BE MADE OF CEMENT MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM C150,

NORMAL, TYPE I PORTLAND. FINE AND COARSE AGGREGATES FOR CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF

ASTM C33.

5. PLACE, SUPPORT AND SECURE REINFORCEMENT STEEL AT LOCATIONS SHOWN ON PLANS. REINFORCING STEEL

SHALL BE PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 315. REBAR YIELD

STRENGTH = 60,000 PSI.

6. AIR ENTRAINING ADMIXTURES SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM C260; WATER

REDUCING ADMIXTURES SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM C494, TYPE A. ALL OTHER ADMIXTURES ARE

PROHIBITED WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL BY U.S. CELLULAR.

7. VAPOR BARRIER SHALL BE 6 MIL THICK POLYETHYLENE, MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D2103.

8. CURING COMPOUND SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM C309.

9. WELDED WIRE FABRIC SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A185.

10. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE DRAWINGS.

11. ALL EXPOSED CORNERS OF CONCRETE WORK SHALL BE CHAMFERED 3/4 " UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

12. PLACE, SUPPORT AND SECURE REINFORCEMENT STEEL AT LOCATIONS SHOWN ON PLANS. REINFORCING STEEL

SHALL BE PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 315.

13. ALL FORM WORK SHALL BE RIGID, TIGHT, LEVEL, PLUMB AND SUFFICIENTLY SHORED TO RESIST CONSTRUCTION

LOAD CONDITIONS. COAT FORMS WITH RELEASE AGENT PRIOR TO PLACING REINFORCING STEEL.

14. PREPARE SUBGRADE FOR CONCRETE IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROJECT PLANS AND SPECIAL PROVISION. DO NOT

PLACE CONCRETE ON FROZEN SUBGRADE.

15. PROVIDE U.S. CELLULAR A MINIMUM OF 48 HRS. NOTICE PRIOR TO PLACING CONCRETE TO ALLOW FOR

INSPECTION AND SCHEDULING OF TESTING.

16. UTILIZE CHUTES, TROUGHS OR CONVEYORS TO PLACE CONCRETE SO THAT HANDLING OF CONCRETE IS

MINIMIZED. AVOID SEGREGATION OF THE AGGREGATE AND DISTURBING REINFORCING STEEL.

17. UNIFORMLY CONSOLIDATE CONCRETE USING HAND TOOLS OR MECHANICAL VIBRATORS. THOROUGHLY

CONSOLIDATE EACH LAYER PRIOR TO PLACING SUBSEQUENT LAYERS.

18. WHEN PLACING OPERATIONS ARE TEMPORARILY SUSPENDED, THE UNFINISHED FACE OF THE POUR SHALL BE

COVERED WITH WET BURLAP UNTIL PLACING OPERATIONS ARE RESUMED. WHEN PLACING OPERATIONS ARE

SUSPENDED FOR MORE THAN 30 MINUTES, PROVIDE AN BONDING AGENT TO CONSTRUCTION JOINT.

19. TROWEL FINISH SURFACES UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED ON THE PLANS.

20. AFTER FINAL FINISHING, PROVIDE POLYETHYLENE VAPOR BARRIER OR CURING COMPOUND

TO MAINTAIN MOISTURE AND TEMPERATURE OF CONCRETE.

21. IN EXTREME WEATHER PLACE AND CURE CONCRETE IN ACCORDANCE WITH EITHER ACI

306R-89 FOR COLD WEATHER OR ACI 305R-89 FOR HOT WEATHER.

22. WELDING OF REINFORCING STEEL IS PROHIBITED.

23. REMOVE FORMS IN A MANNER THAT DOES NOT DAMAGE THE CONCRETE. FILL AND PATCH

POCKETS OR HOLES ON EXPOSED SURFACES USING MORTAR MIXTURE.

24. PROVIDE TEST CYLINDERS AS FOLLOWS:

A. EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE:

1 CYLINDER AT 7DAYS.

1 CYLINDER AT 14 DAYS.

2 CYLINDERS AT 28 DAYS.

25. NOTIFY ENGINEER 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF TOWER FOUNDATION INSTALLATION.

26. REFER TO TOWER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING FOUNDATION REQUIREMENTS.

CHAINLINK FENCING

1.0 SCOPE:

1.1 THIS SECTION COVERS THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE MATERIALS AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF SITE FENCING.

SEE SITE PLAN AND DRAWINGS FOR DETAILS.

2.0 SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

2.1 ALL WIRE, FABRIC, FITTINGS, HARDWARE AND STEEL MEMBERS USED FOR SITE AREA

FENCING SHALL BE HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED (ASTM A153) OR OTHER APPROVED NON

CORROSIVE MATERIAL AND CONFORM TO FEDERAL SPEC RR-F-191G (1-25-74).

2.2 ALL NON-CORROSIVE MATERIAL SHALL BE PRE-APPROVED BY THE PROJECT MANAGER.

2.3 ANY DAMAGE TO GALVANIZING OR NON-CORROSIVE COATING DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED

ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED METHODS.

3.0 GATE.:

3.1 LOCATION OF GATE SHALL CONFORM TO THE SITE PLAN.

3.2 ALL JOINTS BETWEEN TUBULAR GATE MEMBERS SHALL BE WELDED OR HEAVY FITTINGS

PROVIDING RIGID AND WATERTIGHT CONNECTIONS.

3.3 GATE HINGES SHALL PROVIDE FOR 180 DEGREE RADIUS GATE SWING. ALL HINGE NUTS

SHALL BE ON THE INSIDE AND DOUBLE-NUT TO DETER UNAUTHORIZED ENTRY.

3.4 BARBED WIRE GUARD SHALL BE INSTALLED ON TOP OF GATES. ADEQUATE CLEARANCE

SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO ALLOW GATE OPERATION.

3.5 GATE SHALL BE INSTALLED PLUMB AND SHALL OPEN AND CLOSE FREELY.

3.6 GATE POSTS SHALL NOT BE SHARED AS A CORNER POST

.

4.0 FENCE POSTS

4.1 LOCATION OF CORNER POSTS SHALL BE DETERMINED FROM STAKES AND PROPERTY PINS

INSTALLED BY THE REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER CONTRACT FOR THE PROJECT. IF THE STAKES ARE NOT

PRESENT OR DO NOT CONFORM TO THE SITE PLAN, CONSULT WITH THE PROJECT MANAGER.

4.2 CORNER POSTS SHALL BE SET WITHIN ONE INCH (1") OF DIMENSIONS INDICATED ON THE SITE PLAN.

4.3 FENCE POSTS SHALL BE VERTICALLY PLUMB IN ALL PLANES WITHIN 1/2 INCH (1/2").

4.4 LINE POSTS BETWEEN CORNER AND GATE POSTS SHALL BE EQUALLY SPACED WITH A TEN FOOT (10') MAXIMUM

SPACING. GATE POST LOCATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SITE PLAN AND SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH THE

PROJECT MANAGER.

4.5 ALL FOUR CORNERS POSTS AND BOTH GATE POSTS SHALL BE CONNECTED TO THE SITE GROUNDING SYSTEM

(REFER TO GROUNDING SYSTEM STANDARD). 4.6 FENCE POST OUTSIDE DIAMETER (O.D.) ARE MINIMUM

SPECIFICATIONS. LARGER SIZES MAY BE SUBSTITUTED WITH APPROVAL FROM PROJECT MANAGER.

5.0 FABRIC

5.1 FABRIC SHALL BE TENSIONED PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS TO PRESENT A NEAT APPEARANCE.

5.2 FABRIC SHALL BE SECURED AT CORNER AND GATE POSTS USING STRETCHER BARS AND TENSION BAND CLIPS.

5.3 FABRIC SHALL BE SECURED TO THE TOP RAIL AND BRACE RODS USING TIE CLIPS.

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

GENERAL

SPECIFICATIONS

SP-3

ELECTRICAL NOTES

1.0 GENERAL

1.1 CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, INSURANCE, EQUIPMENT,

INSTALLATION, CONSTRUCTION TOOLS, TRANSPORTATION, ETC. FOR A COMPLETE AND

PROPERLY OPERA TING SYSTEM ENERGIZED THROUGHOUT AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS, AS

SPECIFIED HEREIN AND/OR AS OTHERWISE REQUIRED.

1.2 CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANY FOR CONNECTION OF

PERMANENT POWER TO THE SITE.

1.3 CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY BUILDING PERMITS, INSPECTIONS AND

APPROVALS, AND PAY ALL REQUIRED FEES PURSUANT TO THE WORK.

1.4 ALL WORK SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST VERSION OF THE NATIONAL

ELECTRICAL CODE AND ANY APPLICABLE NATIONAL, STATE AND LOCAL CODES. ALL

COMPONENTS SHALL BE U.L. APPROVED.

1.5 CONTRACTOR SHALL BEFORE SUBMITTING HIS BID, VISIT THE SITE OF THE PROJECT AND

BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THE CONDITIONS. NO ALLOWANCE WILL BE MADE FOR EXISTING

CONDITIONS OR FAILURE OF THE CONTRACTOR TO OBSERVE THEM.

1.6 EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH OWNER AND OTHER

TRADES.

1.7 CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL VERIFICATION OBSERVATION TESTS AND EXAMINE ALL

WORK PRIOR TO ORDERING THE ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AND THE ACTUAL

CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL ISSUE A WRITTEN NOTICE OF ALL FINDINGS TO THE

ARCHITECT/ENGINEER LISTING ALL MALFUNCTIONS, FAULTY EQUIPMENT AND

DISCREPANCIES.

1.8 ALL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE NEW AND IN SAFE CONDITION WHEN INSTALLED

AND SHALL BE OF THE BEST GRADE AND OF THE SAME MANUFACTURER THROUGHOUT FOR

EACH CLASS OR GROUP OF EQUIPMENT (SEE NOTE 1.7 FOR EXCEPTIONS). MATERIALS

SHALL MEET WITH APPROVAL OF THE DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND ALL GOVERNING

BODIES HAVING JURISDICTION. MATERIALS SHALL BE MANUFACTURED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH APPLICABLE STANDARDS ESTABLISHED BY ANSI, NEMA, NBFU AND "UL" LISTED.

1.9 WHERE EQUIPMENT IS SPECIFIED BY MANUFACTURER AND TYPE, SUBSTITUTION SHALL

ONLY BE MADE WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT

DETAILS OF PROPOSED MATERIALS, REASON FOR CHANGE AND CHANGE IN CONTRACT

AMOUNT.

1.10 EACH CONDUCTOR OF EVERY SYSTEM SHALL BE PERMANENTLY LABELED WITH ENGRAVED

PLASTIC LABELS FOR EACH PANELBOARD, PULL BOX, J-BOX, SWITCH BOX, ETC. IN

COMPLIANCE WITH OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT (OSHA)

1.11 THESE PLANS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC ONLY AND ARE TO BE FOLLOWED AS CLOSELY AS

POSSIBLE.

1.12 THE TEMPERATURE RATING ASSOCIATED WITH THE AMPACITY OF A CONDUCTOR SHALL BE

SO SELECTED AND COORDINATED AS TO NOT EXCEED THE LOWEST TEMPERATURE RATING

OF ANY CONNECTED TERMINATION, CONDUCTOR, OR DEVICE.

1.13 ALL ENCLOSURES CONTAINING THE SERVICE CONDUCTORS-SERVICE RACEWAY, CABLE

ARMOR, BOXES, FITTINGS, CABINETS MUST BE EFFECTIVELY BONDED TOGETHER.

1.14 ALL UNDERGROUND CONDUIT SHALL BE PVC SCHEDULE 40 UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

WITH UV PROTECTION (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE) AT A MINIMUM DEPTH SPECIFIED BY

NATIONAL STATE AND LOCAL CODES. IT IS REQUIRED AND WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF

THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE DIGGER HOTLINE OR OTHER SUCH

NOTIFYING AGENCY PRIOR TO THE START OF DIGGING, TRENCHING, EXCAVATION, OR

OTHER SUCH EARTH REMOVAL; SEE G--001 FOR NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS.

1.15 THE UNDERGROUND SERVICE ENTRANCE WORK MUST BE CONSTRUCTED ACCORDING TO

THE LOCAL BUILDING CODE, NEC & UTILITY STANDARDS. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE ELECTRICAL UTILITY BEFORE QUOTING AND DURING THE

CONSTRUCTION.

ELECTRICAL NOTES (CONTINUED)

2.0 MATERIALS, ELECTRICAL WIRING AND RACEWAYS

2.1 ALL CIRCUIT BREAKERS, FUSES, CONDUCTORS AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE

AN INTERRUPTING SHORT CIRCUIT TO WHICH THEY MAY BE SUBJECTED AND A MINIMUM OF

10,000 AIC RATING UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE.

2.2 PLASTIC PLATES FOR ALL SWITCHES, RECEPTACLES, TELEPHONE AND BLANKED OUTLETS

SHALL HAVE ENGRAVED LETTERING WHERE INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.

WEATHERPROOF RECEPTACLES SHALL HAVE SIERRA "WPD 8" LIFT COVER PLATES.

2.3 METER SOCKET AMPERAGE, VOLTAGE AND NUMBER OF PHASES SHALL BE AS NOTED ON

THE DRAWINGS AND MANUFACTURED BY SQUARE "D" COMPANY OR AN APPROVED EQUAL.

2.4 INSTALLATION OF RIGID METAL CONDUIT SHALL COMPLY WITH THE APPLICABLE PROVISIONS

OF ARTICLES 300 & 346-NEC. SHALL BE UL APPROVED.

2.5 INSTALLATION OF ELECTRICAL METALLIC TUBING (EMT) SHALL COMPLY WITH THE

APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLES 300 & 348-NEC. SHALL BE U.L. APPROVED.

2.6 INSTALLATION OF INTERMEDIATE METAL CONDUIT (IMC) SHALL COMPLY WITH THE

APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLES 300 & 348-NEC. SHALL BE UL APPROVED.

2.7 PLASTIC CONDUIT SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40, HIGH IMPACT, POLYVINYL CHLORIDE AND SHALL

BE USED WITH UNTHREADED SOLVENT CEMENT PLASTIC CONDUIT FITTINGS. COUPLINGS

SHALL HAVE A CENTER STOP TO TYPE ENSURE PROPER SEATING. CONDUIT SHALL BE

MANUFACTURED BY CARLON OR ACCEPTABLE EQUAL SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ART

300 & 347-NEC, UL APPROVED.

2.8 ALL WIRING OF ALL KINDS MUST BE INSTALLED IN CONDUIT, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR

APPROVED BY THE ELECTRICAL ENGINEER.

2.9 ALL WIRING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE (NEC) NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE OR AS

INDICATED ON PLANS.

2.10 RACEWAYS SHALL BE STEEL GALVANIZED AND/OR PAINTED, WITH SIZE AS SPECIFIED AND IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE (NEC) NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

ON PLANS. ALL RACEWAYS SHALL BE APPROVED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

2.11 JUNCTION BOXES OR PULL BOXES SHALL MEET (NEC) NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE

STANDARDS AND AS APPROVED FOR INSTALLATION OF RACEWAYS AND WIRING.

2.12 THE RACEWAY AND WIRING INSTALLATION SHALL BE GROUNDED PERMANENTLY AND

EFFECTIVELY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 250 OF THE (NEC) NATIONAL ELECTRICAL

CODE.

2.13 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AWARE THAT ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES SHALL APPLY TO

THIS INSTALLATION AND MUST BE ADHERED TO.

3.0 SCOPE OF WORK

3.1 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL ELECTRICAL WIRING AND EQUIPMENT UNLESS

OTHERWISE INDICATED. MAIN COMPONENTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

A. PROVIDE ELECTRICAL SERVICE AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.

B. PROVIDE FIBER CONDUIT WITH PULL WIRE AS INDICATED HEREIN AND ON

DRAWINGS.

C. COORDINATE ELECTRICAL SERVICE WITH LOCAL POWER COMPANY.

E. COORDINATE FIBER SERVICE WITH LOCAL FIBER COMPANY.

F. INSTALL WIRE AND CONDUIT AS INDICATED. PROVIDE CABLE SUPPORTS AS

INDICATED.

G. PROVIDE GROUNDING AS INDICATED.

3.2 ONE SET OF COMPLETE ELECTRICAL "AS INSTALLED" OR "AS-BUILT" DRAWINGS AT THE

COMPLETION OF THE JOB SHOWING ACTUAL DIMENSIONS, ROUTINGS AND CIRCUITS SHALL

BE PROVIDED TO CLIENT. ALL BROCHURES, OPERATING MANUALS, CATALOGS, SHOP

DRAWINGS, ETC. SHALL BE TURNED OVER TO CLIENT AT JOB COMPLETION.

3.3 PATCH, REPAIR AND PAINT ANY AREA THAT HAS BEEN DAMAGED IN THE COURSE OF

ELECTRICAL WORK.

3.4 UPON COMPLETION OF WORK, CONDUIT CONTINUITY, SHORT CIRCUIT, AND GROUNDING

FALL POTENTIAL TEST WILL BE MADE FOR APPROVAL. SUBMIT TEST REPORTS TO CLIENT.

CLEAN PREMISES OF ALL DEBRIS RESULTING FROM WORK AND LEAVE IN A COMPLETE AND

UNDAMAGED CONDITION.

3.5 THE COMPLETE JOB SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR AFTER THE

DATE OF SITE ACCEPTANCE BY CLIENT. ANY WORK MATERIAL OR EQUIPMENT FOUND TO BE

FAULTY DURING THAT PERIOD SHALL BE CORRECTED AT ONCE, UPON WRITTEN

NOTIFICATION, AND AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR.

3.6 THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT PROVIDED BY

CLIENTS SUPPLIERS.

20



x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

x

x

x

x

x

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

T

V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

GAS

GAS

G

A

S

GAS
GAS

G

A

S

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

LOCATION PLAN

LP

SURVEY PERFORMED BY:

TOP OF TAG BOLT ON HYDRANT ALONG W.

SYCAMORE STREET

BM A) 

ELEVATION: 1424.99'

PROPOSED 30' WIDE

ACCESS & UTILITY

EASEMENT

0

S
C

A
L
E

:

22" x 34" IS FULL SCALE.

11" x 17" IS HALF SCALE

10' 20'
40'

1
"
 
=

 
2
0
'
-
0
"

R.O.W. LINE, TYP.

PROPERTY LINE,

TYP.

PROPOSED 12' WIDE

AGGREGATE ACCESS DRIVE

EXISTING PLAYGROUND

AREA

OHE

W

G

TV

x

LEGEND

PROPOSED 180' HIGH MONOPOLE

TOWER WITH 5' LIGHTNING ROD

(185' TO TIP OF LIGHTNING ROD)

PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR

25' x 25' LEASE AREA.

SEE SURVEY FOR

DESCRIPTION.

PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR  (50' X

50') FUTURE EXPANSION LEASE

AREA

W. SYCAMORE STREET

(GRAVEL - R
OAD UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

W

.
 
S

Y

C

A

M

O

R

E

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

(

A

S

P

H

A

L

T

)

N

 

1

S

T

 

A

V

E

20



x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

T

V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

x

x

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

ENLARGED SITE PLAN

C-1

PROPOSED TRANSFORMER

BY POWER COMPANY

THE CONTRACTOR WILL, UPON BECOMING AWARE OF SUBSURFACE OR LATENT PHYSICAL

CONDITIONS DIFFERING FROM THOSE DISCLOSED BY THE ORIGINAL SOIL INVESTIGATION

WORK, PROMPTLY NOTIFY THE OWNER VERBALLY AND IN WRITING, AS TO THE NATURE OF

THE DIFFERING CONDITIONS. NO CLAIM BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY CONDITIONS

DIFFERING FROM THOSE ANTICIPATED IN THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND DISCLOSED

BY THE SOIL STUDIES WILL BE ALLOWED UNLESS THE CONTRACTOR HAS SO NOTIFIED THE

OWNER, VERBALLY AND IN WRITING, AS REQUIRED ABOVE, OF SUCH DIFFERING

SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS.

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE APPROXIMATE 50'x50' STAGING

AREA AND TEMPORARY ROAD. CONTRACTOR SHALL

COORDINATE WITH ANTENNA CONTRACTOR, A STAGING

AREA AND TEMPORARY ROAD THAT IS ACCEPTABLE TO THE

OWNER. STAGING AREA AND TEMPORARY ROAD SHALL BE

RESTORED TO EXISTING CONDITIONS AS NECESSARY UPON

COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING PAVEMENT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PHOTOGRAPH AND VIDEOTAPE EXISTING PAVEMENT PRIOR

TO CONSTRUCTION. ANY DAMAGE CAUSED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE

REPLACED TO EXISTING OR BETTER CONDITION AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.

BEFORE AND DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE EROSION CONTROL AS

NECESSARY IN THE FORM OF SILT FENCES FOR THE SITE

AND BALES AROUND ANY EXISTING MANHOLES, INLETS, OR

CATCHBASINS SUSCEPTIBLE TO EROSION. EROSION

CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE PERIODICALLY INSPECTED

TO ENSURE PROPER FUNCTION. EROSION CONTROL SHALL

BE REMOVED UPON COMPLETION OF WORK.

LEASE SITE

ACCESS ROAD (HATCHED)

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE AS PART OF THE BID, THE COST OF REMOVAL OF ANY

SURFACE VEGETATION AND ORGANIC SOILS OR OTHER DELETERIOUS MATERIALS AND THE

REPLACEMENT WITH ENGINEERED BACKFILL FOR THE AGGREGATE ACCESS DRIVE AND LEASE

SITE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.

PAVEMENT MATERIAL

131 S.Y.

FINISH AGGREGATE 4" MIN. OF 3/4" (WELL GRADED) CRUSHED

GGREGATE BASE COURSE, 6" MIN. OF 3" BREAKER RUN

AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, WOVEN MIRAFI HP270 OR EQUAL

69.5 S.Y.

3" MIN. OF 3/4" CRUSHED AGGREGATE WITHOUT FINES, 4 OZ.

SPUNBOUNDED WEED BARRIER FABRIC, 6" MIN. OF 3/4"

CRUSHED AGGREGATE W/ FINES, 18" MIN. SELECT FILL IN 8"

LIFTS

0

S
C

A
L
E

:

22" x 34" IS FULL SCALE.

11" x 17" IS HALF SCALE

2.5' 5'
10'

1
"
 
=

 
5
'
-
0
"

SITE DIMENSION PLAN

2

ENLARGED SITE PLAN

1

PROPOSED 30' WIDE

ACCESS & UTILITY

EASEMENT

PROPERTY LINE,

TYP.

PROPOSED 12' WIDE

AGGREGATE ACCESS DRIVE

PROPOSED 180' HIGH MONOPOLE

TOWER WITH 5' LIGHTNING ROD

(185' TO TIP OF LIGHTNING ROD)

PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR

25' x 25' LEASE AREA.

SEE SURVEY FOR

DESCRIPTION.

PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR

(50' X 50') FUTURE EXPANSION

LEASE AREA

2
5
'

25'

3
.
5
'

3.5'

4
.
5
'

1
6
'

5'

2
.
1
'

1
2
'

10'

5
'

7
'
±

3

'
±

7'

5
0
'

50'

EXISTING HYDRANT

PROPOSED 6' WIDE UTILITY

H-FRAME W/ 4-GANG METER

BANK. U.S. CELLULAR TO UTILIZE

(1) OPEN METER SOCKET.

EXISTING WATER MAIN, TYP.

PROPOSED WAVE GUIDE & ICE

BRIDGE FROM PAD TO

ANTENNA TOWER

PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR

CABINETS ON A PROPOSED

(10'-0" x 12'-0") CONCRETE PAD

EXISTING POST TO BE

REMOVED

PROPOSED 8' HIGH CHAIN

LINK FENCE W/ 3 STRANDS

OF BARBED WIRE

(9' TOTAL HEIGHT)

PROPOSED 16' WIDE

DOUBLE SWING GATE

WITH SECURITY LATCH

PROPOSED CONCRETE-FILLED

STEEL BOLLARD, TYP. OF 2

EXISTING CHAIN

LINK FENCE

EXISTING UTILITY

POLE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND

CABLE UTILITY

EXISTING GAS SERVICE LINE

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

EXISTING CULVERT

16± L.F. EXISTING FENCE TO

BE REMOVED

PROPOSED 16' WIDE

DOUBLE SWING GATE

WITH SECURITY LATCH

PROPOSED FIBER

PEDESTAL/HANDHOLE

(PENDING FIBER

COORDINATION)

20



x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

T

V

T

V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

G

A

S

G

A

S

GAS
GAS GAS GAS

G

A

S

G

A

S

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

1

SCALE: 1" = 10'

SITE GRADING PLAN

SITE GRADING PLAN

(SHEET 1 OF 1)

C-2

MATCH EXISTING

PAVEMENT

ELEVATIONS

PROPOSED 8' HIGH CHAIN

LINK FENCE W/ 3 STRANDS

OF BARBED WIRE

(9' TOTAL HEIGHT)

EXISTING CULVERT

0

S
C

A
L
E

:

22" x 34" IS FULL SCALE.

11" x 17" IS HALF SCALE

5' 10' 20'

1
"
 
=

 
1
0
'
-
0
"

PROPOSED 180' HIGH

MONOPOLE TOWER

-P/GRADE = XXXX

 -T/FOUNDATION = XXXX

XXX.XX

XXX.XX

XXX.XX

XXX.XX

XXX.XX

XXX.XX

PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR

CONCRETE PAD (10'-0" X 12'-0")

P/GRADE = XXXX

T/FOUNDATION = XXXXX

XXX.XX

XXX.XX

XXX.XX

XXX.XX

XXX.XX

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

SITE DETAILS

C-2A
PROFILE VIEW

PLAN VIEW

RIP-RAP AT FLARED END SECTION

2

N.T.S.

NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE (MATERIAL

MUST MEET OR EXCEED MUNICIPAL

REQUIREMENTS)

GEOTEXTILE TO BE

ANCHORED WITH 12" X 12"

TRENCHES

6" GRADIATION (ROCK SIZE) RIP-RAP

NOTE:

REMOVE TOPSOIL PRIOR

TO PLACING STONE

15"

THICKNESS

STONE RIP-RAP

(6" DIA GRADATION)

METAL FLARED END

SECTION (0.064" THICK)

METAL FLARED END SECTION

(F.E.S.) (0.064" THICK)

4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,

CRUSHED-RUN STONE

XX" DIA. CORRUGATED

METAL PIPE @ XX%

12' WIDE ACCESS DRIVE

@ CULVERT

PROPOSED AGGREGATE ROAD.

(SEE SECTION DETAIL, SHEET 3)

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

ACCESS DRIVE CULVERT DETAIL

1

N.T.S.

FLARED END

SECTION

FLARED END

SECTION

1.) INSTALL CULVERT AT THE LOCATION NOTED ON SHEET 1.

2.) CULVERT LENGTHS PROVIDED ON THE GRADING PLAN ARE MEASURED

FROM THE END OF THE F.E.S. TO THE END OF THE F.E.S.

TRENCH BACKFILL WITH CRUSHED-RUN STONE MATERIAL

IN 9" LIFTS COMPACTED TO 95% MAX. DENSITY

D
ITC

H
 B

O
TTO

M

RIP-RAP AT FLARED END SECTION

(SEE BELOW FOR DETAIL)

CULVERT DETAILS

3

N.T.S.

VARIES VARIES

1
8
"

L
E

S
S

 
T

H
A

N

1
8
"

G
R

E
A

T
E

R

T
H

A
N

D

I

A

M

E

T

E

R

V

A

R

I

E

S

D

I

A

M

E

T

E

R

V

A

R

I

E

S

CRUSHED STONE

NO. 57

SPRING LINE

CRUSHED STONE

NO. 57

6"

6"

CRUSHED STONE

ENCASEMENT DETAIL

CRUSHED STONE

CRADLE DETAIL

NOTE:

ENCASEMENT USED WITH 18" OF COVER OR LESS.

NOTE:

CRADLE USED WITH MORE THAN 18" OF COVER.

CULVERT NOTES

1. INSTALL CULVERTS WITH THE INLETS AT OR BELOW NATURAL GRADE.

2. OUTLET THE CULVERTS AT OR BEYOND THE TOE OF THE SLOPE. EROSION PROTECTION, SUCH

AS RIP-RAP IS OFTEN NECESSARY AT THE OUTLET OF CULVERTS. NEVER OUTLET A CULVERT INTO

FILL MATERIAL WITHOUT PROTECTIVE MEASURES.

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

C-3

NOTES

EQUIPMENT PAD

EQUIPMENT:

LTE EQUIPMENT CABINET WITH MOUNTING PLINTH;

BATTERY BACKUP CABINET WITH MOUNTING PLINTH;

RAYCAP SPD SECURED TO ICE BRIDGE;

12" x 12" x 6" FIBER/POWER JUNCTION BOX SECURED TO UNISTRUT

GROUND BAR ON INSULATORS

CONDUITS:

1-1/4" (1.66" O.D.) SCH. 40 PVC CONDUIT STUB-UPS WITH PULL STRING TO

FIBER VAULT (TYP. OF 2); STUB-UP CONDUITS IN FRONT CORNER OF

COMPOUND FOR MICROWAVE DISH INSTALLATIONS

2" (2-3/8" O.D.) SCH. 40 PVC CONDUIT STUB-UP WITH PULL STRING TO PPC

1" (1-1/4"" O.D.) SCH. 40 PVC CONDUIT STUB-UP TO WITH PULL STRING

FOR ALARM CABLING TO PPC

2" (2-3/8" O.D.) LIQUID-TIGHT FLEXIBLE METALLIC CONDUIT FROM LTE

EQUIPMENT CABINET PLINTH TO JUNCTION BOX (TYP. OF 2)

2" (2-3/8" O.D.) LIQUID-TIGHT FLEXIBLE METALLIC CONDUIT FROM

BATTERY BACKUP CABINET PLINTH TO LTE EQUIPMENT CABINET PLINTH

FOR POWER

1-1/2" (1.9" O.D.) LIQUID-TIGHT FLEXIBLE METALLIC CONDUIT FROM

BATTERY BACKUP CABINET PLINTH TO LTE EQUIPMENT CABINET PLINTH

FOR ALARM CABLING AND BATTERY BACKUP CABINET GROUNDING

1-1/2" (1.9" O.D.) LIQUID-TIGHT FLEXIBLE METALLIC CONDUIT FROM

BATTERY CD BACKUP CABINET PLINTH TO LTE EQUIPMENT CABINET

PLINTH FOR AC POWER

2" (2-3/8" O.D.) LIQUID-TIGHT FLEXIBLE METALLIC CONDUIT FROM LTE @

EQUIPMENT CABINET TO UNISTRUT RACK FOR MICROWAVE DISH

CABLING (IF APPLICABLE)

1" (1-1/4" O.D.) LIQUID-TIGHT FLEXIBLE METALLIC CONDUIT FROM LTE

EQUIPMENT CABINET PLINTH TO UNISTRUT RACK FOR GPS CABLING

1-1/2" (1.9" O.D.) LIQUID-TIGHT FLEXIBLE METALLIC CONDUIT FROM @)

JUNCTION BOX TO RAYCAP SPD FOR POWER CABLING (TYP. OF PER

RAYCAP SPD)

1-1/4" (1.66" O.D.) LIQUID-TIGHT FLEXIBLE METALLIC CONDUIT FROM

JUNCTION BOX TO RAYCAP SPD FOR FIBER CABLING (TYP. OF PER

RAYCAP SPD)

LIQUID-TIGHT CONDUIT FITTING (TYP.)

ROXTEC WEATHERPROOF SEAL (IF APPLICABLE);

SIZE TO ACCEPT MICROWAVE DISH CABLING QUANTITY AND DIAMETER

2'-0" UNISTRUT CONDUIT TIE DOWN

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

EQUIPMENT PAD RACK:

2'-0" WIDE x 5'-0" LONG ICE BRIDGE;

P-1000T GALV. UNISTRUT OR APPROVED EQUIV.;

UNISTRUT TO BE CUT TO LENGTH TO ENSURE PROPER FASTENING TO

POST WITHOUT EXCESS

UNISTRUT END CAP AT EACH END OF UNISTRUT;

SITE PRO 1 #: UNICAP OR APPROVED EQUIV.;

HYBRID CABLE;

MAINTAIN MINIMUM BEND RADIUS

HEAVY-DUTY UNIVERSAL COAX SUPPORT BRACKET

GPS ANTENNA SECURED TO ICE BRIDGE POST

CONCRETE PIER

CONCRETE AND REINFORCING NOTES:

1. ALL CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

LOCAL BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS AND MOST CURRENT VERSION

OF ACI STANDARDS.

2. ALL CONCRETE UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED SHALL BE NORMAL

WEIGHT(145 PCF) AND SHALL ACHIEVE A 28-DAY COMPRESSIVE

STRENGTH (fc) OF 4,000 PSI. EXPOSED EXTERIOR CONCRETE TO BE AIR

ENTRAINED WITH 6% +/- 1 % AIR CONTENT. CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM

CONCRETE SLUMP TEST (4" MAX SLUMP). NO WATER TO BE ADDED

AFTER SLUMP HAS BEEN MEASURED.

3. ALL CONCRETE REINFORCING SHALL BE ASTM A615 GRADE 60 AND

PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI STANDARDS

4. REMOVE ALL ORGANIC MATERIAL, SOFT AND/OR UNSUITABLE SOILS

WITHIN FOUNDATION FOOTPRINT. DO NOT UTILIZE THESE SOILS FOR

BACKFILL.

5. CONSULT GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION REPORT FOR ANTICIPATED

SOIL CONDITIONS AND CONSTRUCTION CONSIDERATIONS.

6. FOUNDATION DESIGN BASED ON A PRESUMPTIVE SOIL BEARING

CAPACITY OF 2000 PSF AND MAX. PLASTICITY INDEX OF 20,

CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM BEARING SOILS MEET THESE CONDITIONS

BEFORE INSTALLATION.

7. SOILS NOT MEETING THE DESIGN BEARING STRENGTH SHALL BE

UNDERCUT AND REPLACED WITH 3-INCH BREAKER STONE. UNDERCUT

ONE FOOT ON EACH SIDE OF THE FOOTING FOR EVERY FOOT IN

DEPTH. CONSULT WITH ENGINEER FOR REQUIRED UNDERCUT DEPTH.

8. CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE FROM ALL

FOUNDATIONS.

T

U

V

W

X

Y

Z

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

CONCRETE SLAB

FOUNDATION PLAN

C-4

EQUIPMENT FOUNDATION PLAN

1

N.T.S.

1
0
'

12'

1'

1
'

9" 2'-6"

2
'
-
8
"

3
"

SLAB TO BE

LEVEL ± 1/4"

#4 TIES @ 18" O.C.

24" OVERLAP AT

EACH END

#4 REBAR CORNER TIES

WITH 3" MIN. RADIUS

#4 HORIZONTAL FOOTING BARS

FULL LENGTH, EVENLY SPACED

#4 REBAR SPACED AT 12" O.C.

(MAINTAIN 3" OF COVER IN ALL DIRECTIONS)

G

H

F

A

-

FINISHED GRADE

1" CHAMFER (TYP.)

#4 TIES @ 18" O.C.

4

5

°

(4) #4 HORIZ. BARS

(FULL LENGTH)

EVENLY SPACED

COMPACTED SUBGRADE,

PER EARTHWORK

SPECIFICATIONS

8" GRANULAR FILL IN

ACCORDANCE WITH EARTHWORK

SPECIFICATIONS, COMPACT TO

95% MODIFIED PROCTOR

#4 REBAR SPACED AT 12" O.C.

(MAINTAIN 3" OF COVER IN ALL

DIRECTIONS)

3
"
 
M

I
N

.

C
O

V
E

R

8
"

12"

3" 3"6"

6
"

2
0
"

TYPICAL FOUNDATION SECTION

A

N.T.S.

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

EQUIPMENT CABINET

PLAN

C-4A

EQUIPMENT CABINET PLAN

1

N.T.S.

A

C-5

1
0
'

12'

D

C-5

C

C-5

C

C-5

LIGHT FIXTURE WITH 150W

LAMPS (MIN.) ORIENT TO

FACE EQUIPMENT PAD

A

B

G

F

N

I

E

PPC

R

C

O P

D

T

X

U

V

Y

S

M

2'

1'

2
'

2
'

1'

FUTURE

BATTERY

CABINET

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

EQUIPMENT PAD

ELEVATIONS

C-5

EQUIPMENT PAD ELEVATION

A

N.T.S.

EQUIPMENT PAD ELEVATION

C

N.T.S.

EQUIPMENT PAD ELEVATION

B

N.T.S.

EQUIPMENT PAD ELEVATION

D

N.T.S.

10'x12' CONCRETE PAD

GRADE GRADE

GRADEGRADE

10'x12' CONCRETE PAD

RAYCAP

SPD

12"x12"x6"

FIBER/POWER

JUNCTION BOX

PPC

CABINET

10'x12' CONCRETE PAD

10'x12' CONCRETE PAD

BATTERY

CABINET

RADIO

CABINET

ICE BRIDGE

GPS

ANTENNA

HYBRID

CABLE

HYBRID

CABLE

ICE BRIDGE

GPS

ANTENNA

RADIO

CABINET

GPS

ANTENNA

ICE BRIDGE

HYBRID

CABLE

12"x12"x6"

FIBER/POWER

JUNCTION BOX

RAYCAP

SPD

BATTERY

CABINET

GPS

ANTENNA

RAYCAP

SPD

12"x12"x6"

FIBER/POWER

JUNCTION BOX

HYBRID

CABLE

ICE BRIDGE

PLINTHPLINTH

PLINTH PLINTH
PLINTH

PLINTH

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

C-6

FENCE DETAILS

12"

1
2
"

GRAB STRENGTH

GEOTEXTILE PARAMETERS

TRAPEZOIDAL TEAR

BURST STRENGTH

PUNCTURE STRENGTH

(a) ALL VALUES REPRESENT MINIMUM ROLL VALUES

TOWER AND BUILDING FOUNDATIONS. CAPITAL TELECOM GETS COPIES AT CLOSE OUT.

1) G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE TO PAY AND SCHEDULE THIRD PARTY INSPECTIONS FOR BOTH

EXISTING GRADE

(ENCLOSURE SIDE)

PROPOSED GRADE

TOP RAIL

PROPERTY

GENERAL NOTES

TEST METHOD

ASTM D-4632-91

ASTM D-4833-88

ASTM D-4571-87

ASTM D-3786

MINIMUM VALUE (a)

180 LBS.

75 LBS.

50 LBS.

290 LBS.

MATCH EXISTING

AT LEASE SITE

BOUNDARY

FENCE POST DETAILS

1

N.T.S.

CORNER POST DETAIL

3

N.T.S.

BARBED WIRE DETAIL

6

N.T.S.

4

LEASE SITEN.T.S.

AGGREGATE CROSS-SECTION

16'-0" DOUBLE SWING GATE

2

N.T.S.

LEASE SITE

BOUNDARY

#9 GA. 2"x2" FENCE

WIRE FABRIC

3 STRANDS OF

DOUBLE STRAND,

12.5 GA TWISTED

WIRE WITH 14 GA 4

POINT ROUND

BARBS AT 5" O.C.

10' MAX

6
"

3
'
-
6
"

2
"
 
M

A
X

9
'
-
0
"
 
T

O
T

A
L
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

8
'
-
0
"

2" SCH. 40 PIPE (2-3/8" O.D.)

INTERMEDIATE POST

3 STANDS OF BARB WIRE (TYP.)

1-1/4" TOP RAIL SCH. 40

PIPE (1-5/8" O.D.)

1-1/4" CENTER RAIL

SCH. 40 PIPE (1-5/8" O.D.)

1-1/4" BOTTOM

RAIL SCH. 40

PIPE (1-5/8"

O.D.)

1'-0" Ø CAST-IN-PLACE

CONCRETE FOUNDATION

FOR LINE POST (TYP.)

1'-0" Ø. MINIMUM

1'-6" Ø. MINIMUM

6
"

3
'
-
6
"

2
"
 
M

A
X

3" SCH. 40 PIPE

(3-1/2" O.D.)

CORNER

2" SCH. 40 PIPE

(2-3/8" O.D.)

INTERMEDIATE

POST

1-1/4"CENTER

RAIL SCH. 40

PIPE (1-5/8"

O.D.)

3/8" Ø STEEL TRUSS

ROD WITH

TRUNBUCKLE AT

ALL END PANELS

3 STANDS OF

BARB WIRE (TYP.)

1'-6" Ø CAST-IN-PLACE

CONCRETE FOUNDATION

FOR CORNER POST (TYP.)

1'-0" Ø CAST-IN-PLACE

CONCRETE FOUNDATION

FOR LINE POST (TYP.)

T

T

COPIES OF THE REPORT ARE ISSUED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR CONVENIENCE

ONLY. THE REPORT IS NOT A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. NEITHER

THE OWNER NOR THE ENGINEER/ARCHITECT GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY OR

VALIDITY OF THE DATA CONTAINED THEREIN, NOR DO THEY ASSUME ANY

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONTRACTOR'S USE OR INTERPRETATION OF THE

DATA CONTAINED THEREIN.

NOTES:

THE FABRIC SHOULD BE PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURERS

RECOMMENDATIONS.  INTERSECTIONS OF SHEETS MUST BE SEWN OR SUFFICIENTLY

OVERLAPPED (AT LEAST 24 INCHES) OR AS SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER). THE

GEOTEXTILE SHEETS SHOULD ALSO BE PLACED TAUT TO REDUCE WRINKLES OR

FOLDS.  CARE MUST BE EXERCISED TO PREVENT PHYSICAL DAMAGE OF THE

GEOTEXTILE PRIOR TO, DURING AND AFTER INSTALLATION.  UTILITIES SHOULD BE

INSTALLED BEFORE PLACING THE FABRIC.

FENCING NOTES:

1. ALL STEEL MATERIAL SHALL BE HOT-DIPPED GALVANIZED  AND CONFORM

TO FEDERAL SPECIFICATION RR-F-191.

2. GATE HINGE BOLTS SHALL HAVE THEIR THREADS PEENED OR WELDED TO

PREVENT UNAUTHORIZED REMOVAL.

3. THE FENCE SHALL BE GROUNDED AS SHOWN IN ELECTRICAL DETAILS

4. ALL FENCING AND RELATED ASSEMBLIES SHALL BE GALVANIZED ZINC FINISH

(BARB WIRE-ASTM A585 FABRIC-ASTM A392-84 FRAME WORK-ASTM F669-81)

5. 2. ALL CONCRETE FOOTINGS SHALL BE 6.1 BAG MIX 3000 PSI CONCRETE

6. ALL CORNER POST SHALL HAVE BARB WIRE/ ARMS LEANING OUT.

7. ALL GATE FABRIC, POSTS AND HARDWARE SHALL HAVE A GALVANIZED

FINISH  CONFORMING TO ASTM A153 OR 120/123

GATE KEEPER DETAIL

7

N.T.S.

1-1/4" BOTTOM RAIL

SCH. 40

PIPE (1-5/8" O.D.)

1. DRILL 3/8" HOLES IN THE GATE LEAF USING THE GATE DIMENSIONS PROVIDED.

2.SLIDE THE CARRIAGE BOLTS IN THE SLOTS ON THE BACK OF PART "B" AND PUSH THE

BOLTS THROUGH THE HOLES DRILLED IN THE GATE FIGURE.  PUT THE NUT AND THE

LOCKNUT ON AND TIGHTEN AND CUT THE EXCESS BOLT OFF.  DO THE SAME WITH

PART "A".

3.ADD THE NUMBER OF SLEEVES NEEDED FOR THE NUMBER OF LOCKS AND SLIDE THE

LOCKING BAR INTO PLACE THROUGH BOTH PART "A" AND PART "B".  NOW INSTALL

THE LOCKS.

4.IF THE GATE HAS NO CENTER BAR IN THE GATE LEAF YOU MAY NEED TO MOUNT THE

STYMIELOCK VERTICALLY USING THE SAME DIMENSIONS GIVEN ON THE GATE FACE.

5.VERTICAL APPLICATION MAY ALSO BE USED ON SLIDING GATES WITH MULTIPLE

LOCKS.

STYMIELOCK INSTALLATION 

1'-0"

COMPACTED SUBGRADE OR ENGINEERED FILL

4 OZ. SPUNBONDED WEED BARRIER

FABRIC, OR APPROVED EQUAL

T

NOTE:

AGGREGATE BASE COURSE TO

EXTEND 1'-0" BEYOND FENCE.

PROPOSED FENCE

3" MIN. OF 3/4" CRUSHED AGGREGATE

WITHOUT FINES

6" MIN. OF 3/4" CRUSHED

AGGREGATE WITH FINES

PLACE 18" MIN. SELECT FILL IN 8" LIFTS.

ADDITIONAL COMPACTED FILL MAY BE

REQUIRED FOR WET OR POOR SOILS

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A

3/8" NONCORROSIVE

GALVANIZED CHAIN, 2'-0" IN

LENGTH FOR SECURING THE

GATES, AND NECESSARY

LOCKS PER U.S. CELLULAR

1'-0" Ø CAST-IN-PLACE

CONCRETE FOUNDATION

FOR CORNER AND GATE

POST (TYP.)

3 STANDS OF BARB WIRE

(TYP.)

1-1/4" TOP RAIL SCH.

40 PIPE (1-5/8" O.D.)

180° GATE HINGE

(TYP)

CENTER RAIL 1-1/4" SCH.

40 O.D. PIPE

1-1/4" BOTTOM

RAIL SCH. 40

PIPE (1-5/8"

O.D.)

3" SCH. 40 PIPE (3-1/2" O.D.)

CORNER & GATE POST.

2" SCH. 40 PIPE (2-3/8" O.D.)

INTERMEDIATE POST

STRETCHER BAR, FULL HEIGHT,

NOT LESS THAN 3/16" x 3/4" MIN.

CROSS SECTION ALL ALL

GATES AND CORNER POST

1-5/8" SCH. 40 O.D.

PIPE WELDED

GATE FRAME

1'-0" Ø. MINIMUM

6
"

4
'
-
0
"
 
G

A
T

E
 
P

O
S

T
2
"
 
M

A
X

4
"

 
C

L
E

A
R

3/8" Ø STEEL TRUSS ROD

WITH TRUNBUCKLE AT

ALL GATE CORNERS &

END PANELS

16'-0" GATE OPENING

T

PLUNGER

BAR

10"Ø

GATE HANDHOLE DETAIL

5

N.T.S.

4"x6" HANDHOLD (TYP.)

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A

3/8" NONCORROSIVE

GALVANIZED CHAIN, 2'-0" IN

LENGTH FOR SECURING THE

GATES, AND NECESSARY

LOCKS PER U.S. CELLULAR

2" (2-3/8" O.D.) SCH. 40

GALV. STEEL POST FOR

GATE STOP

2

'
-

0

"

3
'
-
8
"

1/4" x 1-1/2" x 5" PLATE

(TYP. OF 2). ATTACH

WITH 1/2" BOLTS

GATE STOP LATCH

COMPRISED OF

TENSION (TYP. OF 2)

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

SITE DETAILS

C-7

ICE BRIDGE INSTALLATION DETAIL

1

N.T.S.

7/8"

1 - 1/4"

1 - 5/8"

ICE BRIDGE DETAIL

2

N.T.S.

920989-004-BOLT-IN

810921-001 915660

810916-001

915594

915594

CABLE WAVE CABLE

HANGER TYPE NUMBER

NOMINAL

CABLE SIZE

810920-001

CABLE TYPE

NUMBER

ROHN 10' WAVEGUIDE BRIDGE (GRIP

STRUT) OR APPROVED EQUAL

CUT TO FIT, SEE C-2 FOR DIMENSION

FOR CABLE HANGER

REQUIREMENTS, SEE TABLE

3
'
-
6
"

6
"

GRADE

VIRGIN SOIL OR COMPACTED

BACKFILL WITH A MINIMUM

BEARING CAPACITY OF 2,000

PSF, TYP.

GRAVEL COMPOUND

18" Ø CONCRETE PIER. (4) #4 GR. 60

REBAR W/12" Ø  CIRCLE TIES AT 12"

O.C. CONCRETE TO BE 4000 PSI @ 28

DAYS W/ 6% (±1%) ENTRAINED AIR

NOTES:

1. ICE BRIDGE POST SHOULD BE STAGGERED

    ON EITHER SIDE OF ICE BRIDGE FOR EXTRA

    STABILITY

2. ANY SPLICES OR CANTILEVERED SECTIONS

OF THE ICE BRIDGE SHALL BE LOCATED

WITHIN 2'-0" OF A SUPPORT POST.

±
1
0
'
-
3
"

3
'
-
0
"
 
M

I
N

.

(2) PROPOSED GLOBAL POSITIONING

SYSTEM (GPS) ANTENNAS (ONE BEHIND)

SEE DETAIL # 3 THIS SHEET

3-1/2" O.D. SCH.

40 GALVANIZED

STEEL PIPE

GALV. STL. GRIP STRUT

24" MIN. 12 GA. CHANNEL

W/ 1/2" Ø BOLTS TO

SUPPORT BRACKET

GALVANIZED STEEL 'SNAP-IN' BARS

3'-0" O.C. SUSPENDED WITH 3/8" Ø

GALVANIZED ALL THREAD ROD

3
"

3"x5"x1/4" GALV.

STL. ANGLE 2'-6"

LONG WITH 5/8" Ø

U-BOLTS TO POST.

SEE DETAIL #3

THIS SHEET

ASTM A325 GALV STEEL

1/2" Ø x6" LONG (FULL

THREAD W/ WASHER AND

LOCK WASHER BOTH

SIDES) INSTALLED BELOW

THE ICE BRIDGE IN 5/8" Ø

HOLE DRILLED IN

SUPPORT PIPE (COLD

GALV. DRILLED HOLE).

STANDARD 1-1/4" (SCHEDULE

40) GALVANIZED IRON PIPE

(LENGTH AS REQUIRED)

(MINIMUM LENGTH 18")

(2) 3/8-16 X 3/8" LONG CUP

POINTSET SCREWS (3/16" HEX

DRIVER)

MACHINED ALUMINUM

MOUNTING (KS24019 L115)

(4) 10-32 STAINLESS STEEL

SCREWS, CAPTIVE IN

MOUNTING (5/32" HEX DRIVER)

1/16" THICK NEOPRENE

GASKET (PART OF MOUNT)

CABLE TERMINATION

TYPE N CONNECTOR

NEW LUCENT GPS ANTENNA

MODEL #L112A, L116A

SEE DETAIL #2 THIS SHEET

TYPICAL GPS DETAIL

3

N.T.S.

1
1
'
 
(
T

Y
P

.
)

9
'
-
3
"
 
(
T

Y
P

.
)

DRIP LOOP. MAINTAIN MIN. BEND

RADIUS PER MANUFACTURER'S

SPECIFICATIONS

SHEATHING AT END OF ICE

BRIDGE TO PROTECT CABLES

TOWER

6"24" MAX.8' MAX.24" MAX.

MOUNT GPS TO ICE BRIDGE POST.

SEE DETAIL ON THIS SHEET.

ICE BRIDGE GRIP

STRUT CHANNEL

TRAPEZE KITS

3' O.C. (TYP.)

EQUIPMENT

CABINET

SCH. 40

GALVANIZED

STEEL POST (TYP.)

FINISHED GRADE

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

SITE DETAILS

C-8

1

LEASE SITEN.T.S.

AGGREGATE CROSS-SECTION

1'-0"

COMPACTED SUBGRADE OR ENGINEERED FILL

4 OZ. SPUNBONDED WEED BARRIER

FABRIC, OR APPROVED EQUAL

PROPOSED FENCE

3" MIN. OF 3/4" CRUSHED AGGREGATE

WITHOUT FINES

6" MIN. OF 3/4" CRUSHED

AGGREGATE WITH FINES

PLACE 18" MIN. SELECT FILL IN 8" LIFTS.

ADDITIONAL COMPACTED FILL MAY BE

REQUIRED FOR WET OR POOR SOILS

BOLLARD DETAIL

6
"

10" DIA. MIN.

3
'
-
6
"

3
'
-
6
"

4" DIA. GALVANIZED STEEL

TUBING FILLED WITH

CONCRETE.

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

FOUNDATION

2500 PSI CONCRETE

1" CROWN

CONTRACTOR TO PAINT

EXPOSED SURFACE YELLOW

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE

DOME CAP

3

2

GRAVEL ROAD SECTION

SCALE: N.T.S

FINISHED AGGREGATE, 4" MIN. OF 3/4" (WELL GRADED) CRUSHED

AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

12'

INSTALL MIRAFI 600X ENGINEERING FABRIC ACCORDING

TO MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS

REMOVE TOPSOIL 10" DEEP,

SPREAD ALONG DRIVEWAY

SUBGRADE

NOTES:

1. REFER TO GRADING PLAN FOR FINAL SITE GRADES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROOF-ROLL SUBGRADE WITH

HEAVY PNEUMATIC-TIRED EQUIPMENT TO IDENTIFY

SOFT POCKETS.  DO NOT PROOF-ROLL WHEN

SUBGRADE IS WET.  COMPLETE PROOF-ROLL

SUBGRADE IN ONE DIRECTION, REPEATING IN

PERPENDICULAR DIRECTIONS, LIMIT VEHICLE

SPEED TO 3 mph.  EXCAVATE SOFT AREA AND

REPLACE WITH COMPACTED BACKFILL AS NEEDED,

AND RE-PROOF-ROLL.

BASE AGGREGATE, 6" MIN. OF 3" (WELL

GRADED) BREAKER RUN AGGREGATE BASE

COURSE

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

D
I
S

T
A

N
C

E
 
T

O
 
C

E
N

T
E

R
 
O

F
 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
U

.
S

.
 
C

E
L
L
U

L
A

R
 
A

N
T

E
N

N
A

S
 
=

 
1
8
0
'
 
A

.
G

.
L
.

D
I
S

T
A

N
C

E
 
T

O
 
T

O
P

 
O

F
 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
M

O
N

O
P

O
L
E

 
T

O
W

E
R

=
 
1
8
0
'
 
A

.
G

.
L
.

O
V

E
R

A
L
L
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
=

 
1
8
5
'
 
A

.
G

.
L
.

1

SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

SITE ELEVATION

GRADE

PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR

(10'-0" x 12'-0") CONCRETE PAD

0

SCALE:

22" x 34" PRINT IS THE FULL SCALE

FORMAT.  ANY SIZE OTHER THAN

THAT IS AT REDUCED SCALE.

3/32"=1'-0"

2"1"1/2"

PROPOSED LIGHTNING ROD

PROPOSED 180' HIGH

MONOPOLE TOWER

PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR

ANTENNAS & MOUNTING PLATFORM

PROPOSED WAVE GUIDE

& ICE BRIDGE FROM PAD

TO ANTENNA TOWER

PROPOSED 8' HIGH CHAIN LINK FENCE

(PARTIALLY SHOWN FOR CLARITY)

SITE ELEVATION

ANT-1

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

ANTENNA & EQUIPMENT

LAYOUT

ANT-2

1

SCALE: N.T.S.

ANTENNA AND EQUIPMENT LAYOUT

2

SCALE: N.T.S.

PROPOSED ANTENNA AND EQUIPMENT LOADING

T
R

U
E

 
N

O
R

T
H

O
R

I
E

N
T

A
T

I
O

N
 
0
°

QUAD UNIVERSAL RING

MOUNT

MONOPOLE

RRU & RAYCAP JUNCTION BOX ANTENNA LAYOUT

N.T.S.

8" STANDOFF ARM

(TYP.)

PROPOSED DOUBLE

ANTENNA CLAMP. SEE ANT-4

PROPOSED

RAYCAP SPD

(TYP. OF 1)

PROPOSED REMOTE

RADIO HEAD (TYP. OF 3)

NOTE:

VERIFY AZIMUTHS

WITH FINAL RDP.

A
L
P

H
A

0
°

A
L
P

H
A

0
°

B

E

T

A

1

2

0

°

B

E

T

A

1

2

0

°

G

A

M

M

A

2

5

0

°

G

A

M

M

A

2

5

0

°

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

ANTENNA

SPECIFICATIONS

ANT-3

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

EQUIPMENT

SPECIFICATIONS

ANT-4

1

SCALE: N.T.S.

RAYCAP SURGE PROTECTOR DEVICE (SPD)

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

BOTTOM VIEW

V-CLAMP FOR

MOUNTING TO POLE

MOUNTING BRACKET

INCLUDED; REMOVE

BRACKET AND USE

ENCLOSURE MOUNTS FOR

H-FRAME OR WALL MOUNT

PROPOSED RAYCAP

RUSDC-6267-PF-48

16.1"

1
8
.
9
"

2
0
.
6
"

5.8"

2

SCALE: N.T.S.

REMOTE RADIO HEAD (RRH)

3

SCALE: N.T.S.

RRU MOUNT DETAIL

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

RADIO 4449 B71 + B85A

WEIGHT = 70.54 POUNDS

1
7
.
9
2
"

9

.

4

5

"

1

3

.

1

9

"

13.19"

1
7
.
9
2
"

13.19"

9
.
4
5
"

1
7
.
9
2
"

9.45"

BOTTOM VIEW

RRU

RRU

ERICSSON RRU

EXPANSION KIT

SXK 107 2839/2

POLE NOT INCLUDED

ERICSSON RRU

SXK 107 2839/1

MOUNTING

BRACKET (TYP.)

4

SCALE: N.T.S.

CROSSOVER PLATE DETAIL

2" SCH. 40 (2-3/8" O.D.) x 6'

LONG GALV. PIPE

(ORDERED SEPARATELY)

CROSSOVER PLATE KIT

(TYP.)

SECTOR FRAME V-BOOM

DOUBLE ANTENNA CLAMP

SCALE:  N.T.S.

DOUBLE ANTENNA CLAMP

ASSEMBLY, VALMONT

SITEPRO # DAC OR

APPROVED EQUAL.

CONTRACTOR TO CUT

PIPE TO 36" IN LENGTH.

5

QUAD UNIVERSAL RING MOUNT

SCALE:  N.T.S.

PROPOSED QUAD UNIVERSAL

RING MOUNT. VALMONT UQB4

OR APPROVED EQUAL

ORDERING INFORMATION

APPLICATION: MONOPOLE

DESIGN: 4 SECTOR CLAMP-ON MOUNT

FEATURE: FITS BROAD RANGE OF POLE SIZES

MOUNTS TO: 12" TO 60" OD MONOPOLES

MATERIAL: HOT DIP GALVANIZED STEEL

INCLUDES: MOUNT AND THREADED ROD

ORDER

SEPARATELY: ARMS

6

NOTE:

THERE ARE 50 OHM TERMINATIONS ON

THE UNUSED 4449 AND STEEL CAPS

ON THE UNUSED ANTENNAS PORTS.

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

ANTENNA

MOUNTING

DETAILS

ANT-5
TYPICAL PLATFORM MOUNT

N.T.S.

5

N.T.S.

GROUND BAR AT SECTOR

ANTENNA FRAME OR

PLATFORM MEMBER

STAINLESS STEEL MOUNTING

HARDWARE.  GROUND BAR

MOUNTED DIRECTLY TO

ANTENNA STANDOFF

LUG CONNECTION FROM

ANTENNA GROUND KITS AND

PIPE MAST GROUND, TYP.

N.T.S.

PIPE SUPPORT ALONG

ANTENNA MOUNT

SNAP-IN BRACKET

(VALMONT B2249, OR

EQUAL).  2 BRACKETS

PER STANDOFF

COAXIAL CABLES,

TYP OF 8

(PER SECTOR)

SNAP-IN BRACKET AT ANTENNA MOUNT

SECTION B-B

SECTION A-A

43

PIPE MAST GROUNDING AT ANTENNA ELEVATION

BOND PIPE MOUNT TO SECTOR

GROUND BAR

SECTOR GROUND BAR, TYP. SEE DETAIL 5, SHEET G-2.

PIPE MAST

N.T.S.

1

NOTE:

THIS DETAIL IS CONCEPTUAL TO DEMONSTRATE GROUNDING

AT THE ANTENNAS. VERIFY NUMBER OF ANTENNAS, MOUNTING

FRAME, ANTENNA TYPE AND AZIMUTH WITH ANT-1 SHEET.

T-LINE BRACKET

(ON END) TO

SUPPORT ALONG

PLATFORM

ANTENNA CABLE GROUNDING AT ANTENNA ELEVATION

N.T.S.

2

ANTENNA CABLE, TYP

ANTENNA CABLE

GROUND KIT, TYP.

SECTOR GROUND BAR, TYP.

A

A

A

A

NOTES:

1. THE SABRE 12' PLATFORM MOUNT WITH

RAIL IS MODEL #C10855666C.

ISOMETRIC VIEW

MOUNTING PIPES & CROSSOVER PLATE

KITS MUST BE PURCHASED SEPARATELY

TRI-COLLAR SHOWN TYPICAL MUST

BE PURCHASED SEPARATELY

MONOPOLE TOWER

ANTENNA

PLATFORM

PANEL ANTENNA

MOUNTING PIPE

QUAD UNIVERSAL

RING MOUNT

HYBRID CABLE

(POWER/ FIBER)

RAYCAP SDP

RRU

6

SCALE:  N.T.S.

#2 AWG STRANDED COPPER

INSULATED GROUND WIRE. VERIFY

ROUTING WITH EXISTING

CONFIGURATION (TYP.)

3
'
 
S

E
P

A
R

A
T

I
O

N

 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

8" STANDOFF ARM

(TYP.)

PROPOSED DOUBLE

ANTENNA CLAMP (TYP.)

RRU (TYP.)

ANTENNA & EQUIPMENT MOUNTING

UPPER ANTENNA GROUND BAR

(TYP.). G.C. TO ENSURE ALL

GROUND BARS ARE TIED INTO THE

SAME GROUNDING SYSTEM (TYP.)

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

CABLE

DETAILS

ANT-6
3

SCALE: N.T.S.

EUPEN HYBRID CABLE (PROVIDED BY EUPEN)

1

SCALE: N.T.S.

RAYCAP SURGE PROTECTOR DEVICE (SPD) CABLING

2

SCALE: N.T.S.

FIBER LABEL

(24) FIBER CABLES

(5) BEND

PROTECTORS

(18) FIBER COUPLERS

ON FIBER LANDING

FIBER LABEL

(6) FIBER CABLES

FIBER OPTIC JUMPER

CABLES FROM SOURCE

(1) EUPEN HYBRID CABLE. G.C. TO

INSTALL IN A MANNER WHERE

HYBRID CABLE SHEATHING ENTERS

INTO PORT AND ITS POWER AND

FIBER CABLES ARE NOT EXPOSED

OUTSIDE OF RAYCAP SPD

EMPTY PORT

POWER JUMPER

CABLES FROM SOURCE

GROUND LEAD

GROUND STRIP FOR

SHEILD AND DRAIN WIRES

G.C. TO PROVIDE SECTOR

ID LABELING ON

STRIKESORB MODULES

STRIKESORB MODULES

(TYP. OF 6)

TERMINAL BLOCK 6-20 AWG

(TYP.)

BASE ROW

MID ROW

TOP ROW

COMPRESSION FOAM

FIBER LABEL WITH BLANKS

FOR NOTES

DC CONNECTION LABEL

WITH BLANKS FOR NOTES

13A 13B 14A 14B 15A 15B 16A 16B 17A 17B 18A 18B

TX RXTX RXTX RXTX RXTX RXTX RX

7A 7B 8A 8B 9A 9B 10A 10B 11A 11B 12A 12B

TX RXTX RXTX RXTX RXTX RXTX RX

1A 1B 2A 2B 3A 3B 4A 4B 5A 5B 6A 6B

TX RXTX RXTX RXTX RXTX RXTX RX

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

CABLE BANDING

DETAILS

ANT-7

1

SCALE: N.T.S.

TYPICAL HYBRID COLOR CODE

2

SCALE: N.T.S.

TYPICAL COAX JUMPER BANDING

3

SCALE: N.T.S.

TYPICAL POWER JUMPER BANDING

6

SCALE: N.T.S.

TYPICAL BANDING CHART

5

SCALE: N.T.S.

TYPICAL RET CABLE BANDING

10"-12" 6"

10"-12" 6" 6" 6"

6"6"6"6"6"10"-12"

FIRST HYBRID CABLE INSTALLED

SECOND HYBRID CABLE INSTALLED (IF APPLICABLE)

THIRD HYBRID CABLE INSTALLED (IF APPLICABLE)

NOTES:

1. AT THE TOP OF THE TOWER/ANTENNA STRUCTURE AND AT THE ENTRY

POINT OF THE GROUND LEVEL JUNCION BOX, HYBRID CABLES MUST BE

BANDED IN ACCORDANCE TO THE ILLUSTRATION ABOVE.

2. REFER TO LATEST EDITION OF U.S. CELLULAR STANDARDS.

10"-12" EMPTY

3/4" TO 1" SECTOR

BANDS, SEE TYP.

BANDING CHART.

1" EMPTY (TYP.)

3/4" TO 1" FREQUENCY BAND,

SEE TYP. BANDING CHART.

3" TECHNOLOGY BAND,

SEE TYP. BANDING CHART.

10"-12" EMPTY

3/4" TO 1" SECTOR

BANDS, SEE TYP.

BANDING CHART.

1" EMPTY (TYP.)

3/4" TO 1" FREQUENCY BAND,

SEE TYP. BANDING CHART.

10"-12" EMPTY

3/4" TO 1" SECTOR

BANDS, SEE TYP.

BANDING CHART.

1" EMPTY (TYP.)

RET SECTOR BAND

SECTOR

LINE 1

1st TECHNOLOGY

LINE 2

1st TECHNOLOGY

ALPHA

BETA

GAMMA

(1) RED BAND (2) RED BANDS

(1) WHITE BAND

(1) BLUE BAND

(2) WHITE BANDS

(2) BLUE BANDS

SECTOR BAND

SECTOR

ALPHA

BETA

GAMMA

DELTA

(IF APPLICABLE)

LINE 1

1st TECHNOLOGY

LINE 2

1st TECHNOLOGY

LINE 1

2nd TECHNOLOGY

(IF APPLICABLE)

LINE 2

2nd TECHNOLOGY

(IF APPLICABLE)

(1) RED BAND (2) RED BANDS

(1) WHITE BAND

(1) BLUE BAND

(2) WHITE BANDS

(2) BLUE BANDS

(1) RED BAND (2) RED BANDS

(1) WHITE BAND

(1) BLUE BAND

(2) WHITE BANDS

(2) BLUE BANDS

(1) GREEN BAND (2) GREEN BANDS (1) GREEN BAND (2) GREEN BANDS

TECHNOLOGY BAND

TECHNOLOGY BANDING

CDMA YELLOW

GSM VIOLET

LTE ORANGE

FREQUENCY BAND

TECHNOLOGY BANDING

700 GREEN

800 BROWN

1900 BLUE

2100 (B4) WHITE

2100 (B66) GREY

600 (B71) VIOLET

3.5 GHz RED

4

SCALE: N.T.S.

COAX COLOR CODE STANDARD

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

PLUMBING

DIAGRAM

ANT-81

SCALE: N.T.S.

PLUMBING DIAGRAM

NOTES:

1. G.C. TO INSTALL WEATHERPROOF CAP AT BOTH UN-USED HIGH BAND PORTS ON ANTENNAS.

2. G.C. TO INSTALL TERMINATION LOADS AT UN-USED JUMPER PORTS ON DIPLEXERS WHEN SPECIFIED,

ROSENBURGER #L-2-DM-01

3. EXCESS JUMPER AND RET CABLES TO BE SECURED AND ROUTED WITH GROMMETS WITH SNAP-INS.

20



x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

T

V

T

V

T

V

T

V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

GAS

GAS

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

G

A

S

EEE
EE

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E E
E E

E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

1

SCALE: 1" = 5'

SITE UTILITY ROUTING PLAN

UTILITY ROUTING PLAN

E-1

T.B.D.

T.B.D.

PROPOSED 6' WIDE UTILITY

H-FRAME W/ PPC CABINET

T.B.D.

T.B.D.

POWER CO

FIBER CO

UTILITY CONTACTS:

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE

WITH POWER COMPANY FOR ENTRY INTO

FENCED AREA BY EITHER MAILING A KEY TO A

SLAVE LOCKED CHAIN AT THE FENCE GATE OR

CALLING AND LEAVING A COMBINATION.

FOR CONTINUATION AND CONNECTION

OF ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE

SERVICE. COORDINATE WITH

ELECTRIC AND PHONE COMPANY

INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

FOR LOCAL FIBER SERVICE.

THE DRAWINGS.

     REQUIRED ON PLANS.

ELECTRICAL - GENERAL NOTES:

FUTURE USE.

     SERVICE EQUIPMENT WITHIN THE CABINETS.

 TO THE OWNER BEFORE SUBMITTING BID.

OF CONDUIT AND WIRINGS TO AVOID CONFLICT.

CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES

     APPROVALS, AND PAYMENT OF ALL FEES.

ACCORDANCE  WITH  MANUFACTURER'S WIRE DIAGRAMS AND AS

 AND REQUIREMENTS OF (FBO) EQUIPMENT PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN OF

 CONTRACTOR  SHALL  VERIFY  AND COORDINATE CHARACTERISTICS

REQUIRED  FOR A COMPLETE OPERATING INSTALLATION. ELECTRICAL

THE LATEST ISSUE OF THE VARIOUS APPLICABLE STANDARD

APPLICABLE:  STATE, LOCAL, AND NATIONAL CODES AS WELL AS

2. THE  INSTALLATION  SHALL  BE  IN  ACCORDANCE WITH ALL

     SECURING  ALL  REQUIRED  PERMITS, LICENSES, INSPECTIONS,

1. THE  CONTRACTOR  SHALL BE  RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING AND

UNLESS  OTHERWISE  NOTED, THE  ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL

INFORMATION, ETC. REPORT  ANY  DISCREPANCIES,  CONFLICTS, ETC. 

DOOR  SWINGS,  WINDOWS,  COORDINATION,  AND  ADDITIONAL  

AND INFORMATION, CHECK  STRUCTURAL  AND OTHER  MECHANICAL

FOR MEANING OF ABBREVIATIONS AND ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS 

THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS  PROVIDED  BY  THE OWNER, 

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY  ALL  DETAILS AND  SCHEDULES ON 

PRIOR  TO  THE  SUBMISSION  OF  BIDS,  THE  ELECTRICAL

SOCKET AND  MAKE THE NECESSARY CONNECTION TO THE

SERVICE  ENTRANCE  CONDUCTORS,  CONDUIT AND METER

6. THE  CONTRACTOR  SHALL  FURNISH AND INSTALL ELECTRICAL

COMPLETELY   WIRED  BY  THE  ELECTRICAL   CONTRACTOR  IN

ALL   ASSOCIATED  EQUIPMENT  SHALL   BE  INSTALLED  AND

CONTROLS, ETC. FOR ALL EQUIPMENT FURNISHED BY OTHERS (FBO).

PROVIDE  THE  NECESSARY  MOTOR  STARTERS,  DISCONNECTS,

AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR SCALE, SPACE LIMITATIONS, BEAMS, 

4. CONDUITS SHALL BE PVC SCHED. 40 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. THE INSTALLATION, PROVISION OF CONDUIT AND CONNECTIONS

AND  WIRE  ASSOCIATED  WITH IT AS INDICATED AND/OR

SERVICE  (OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND) AND ALL CONDUIT

2. THE  INSTALLATION  AND  PROVISION  OF AN  ELECTRICAL

GROUND  ROD  (ELECTRODE) SYSTEM  AS INDICATED IN

1. THE  INSTALLATION,  PROVISIONS, AND  CONNECTION OF A

CONNECTION WITH THIS ALLTEL (THE OWNER) SITE AND SHALL

REQUIRED  TO  INSTALL  THE  ELECTRICAL  WORK COMPLETE IN

CONTRACTOR  OF  ALL  LABOR, MATERIALS,  AND  EQUIPMENT

THE GENERAL NOTES AND ACCOMPANYING DRAWINGS ARE TO

5. ALL  FISH  LINE  SHALL  BE LEFT  IN CONDUITS (PVC) FOR

INDICATE THE PROVISIONS AND REQUIREMENTS N BY THE ELECTRICAL

MATERIALS

ENGINEERS

NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE

ASSOCIATION

NEC

ANSI

IEEE

ASTM

NEMA

UL

BE INCLUDED IN HIS BID FOR CONTRACT.

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR TESTING

UNDERWRITERS LABORATORY, INC.

   UTILITY  ADDITIONAL COSTS THEY MAY REQUIRE, AND SHALL

BEFORE  SUBMITTING HIS BID, TO DETERMINE FROM EACH

REGULATIONS  AND SHALL GET THE APPROVAL FROM SAME,

SHALL   CONFORM  TO  THE  LOCAL  UTILITY  COMPANY'S

3. PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK, THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARD INSTITUTE

INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL MANUFACTURERS

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE  FOLLOWING RECOGNIZED AUTHORITIES:

NOTE:

UTILITY COORDINATION IS NOT FINALIZED.

DO NOT PROCEED WITH CONSTRUCTION UNTIL

POWER/FIBER HAVE BEEN CONFIRMED.

(2) PROPOSED 1-1/4" PVC FIBER CONDUITS WITH

PULL STRING FROM EQUIPMENT CABINET TO FIBER

DEMARC & FUTURE FIBER (CAP & STUB-UP INSIDE

CORNER OF COMPOUND, 60'±.  ELECTRICAL

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE CONDUITS.

(1) PROPOSED 1" CONDUIT FROM PPC TO

EQUIPMENT CABINET FOR ALARM CABLE , 7'±.

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE CONDUIT.

(1) PROPOSED 2" CONDUIT FROM PPC TO

EQUIPMENT CABINET FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE, 7'±.

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE CONDUIT.

(1) PROPOSED (3) 3/0 + #6 GD. IN 2"

PVC CONDUIT, 55'±.  ELECTRICAL

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE CONDUIT.

NOTE:

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ROUTES

WITH LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY PRIOR

TO INSTALLATION.

2 SETS OF (3) 500 KCMIL CONDUCTORS IN (2) 3"

SCH. 40 PVC CONDUITS 42" BELOW GRADE FROM

TRANSFORMER TO MULTI METER CENTER, 62'±.

U.S. CELLULAR TO SUPPLY AND INSTALL

CONDUITS. U.S. CELLULAR TO SUPPLY AND

INSTALL CONDUCTORS.

TO POWER SOURCE FROM UTILITY

COMPANY.

POWER COORDINATION NOT YET

FINALIZED. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, G.C.

TO VERIFY WITH CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

FINAL POWER COORDINATION TO SITE.

PROPOSED TRANSFORMER SUPPLIED AND

INSTALLED BY POWER COMPANY

PROPOSED FIBER PEDESTAL/HANDHOLE

(PENDING FIBER COORDINATION)

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

PROPOSED 6' WIDE UTILITY

H-FRAME W/ 4-GANG METER

BANK. U.S. CELLULAR TO UTILIZE

(1) OPEN METER SOCKET.

0

S
C

A
L
E

:

22" x 34" IS FULL SCALE.

11" x 17" IS HALF SCALE

2.5' 5'
10'

1
"
 
=

 
5
'
-
0
"

EXISTING UNDERGROUND

WATER MAIN

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

UTILITY DETAILS

E-2

PROPOSED POWER

SERVICE TO METER RACK

 MULTI-METER RACK

PROPOSED 200A

METER SOCKET

AND DISCONNECT

UTILITY POLE

(OR UTILITY PAD MOUNT

TRANSFORMER)

FENCE

FIBER

HANDHOLE/SOURCE

1

PROPOSED (3) #3/0 UNDERGROUND + (1) #6 GD.

ELECTRICAL SERVICE: 200 AMP 120/240V SINGLE PHASE 3 WIRE

SECONDARY ELECTRIC SERVICE IN 2"

PROVIDE CONDUIT AND CONDUCTORS

GRADE.  ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO

DIAMETER SCHEDULE 40 PVC, 42" BELOW

1) POWER/FIBER PERMIT PULLED PRIOR TO BUILDING PERMIT

2) RETURN TO COMPLETE GENERAL ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION

AND PRELIMINARY WORK (SMART JACK ON A STICK, ETC)

ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM

NOTE: VERIFY FIBER ROUTING REQUIREMENTS WITH LOCAL FIBER COMPANY

GRADE

THE COST OF TWO (2) MOBILIZATIONS:

COMPLETED PRIOR TO GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR SHALL BUILD INTO THE PRICE OF THE BID

SCALE:  N.T.S.

(2) PROPOSED 1-1/4" PVC FIBER CONDUITS

W/ PULL STRING FROM EQUIPMENT CABINET

(FOR POSSIBLE FUTURE FIBER), CAP

STUB-UP ON INSIDE CORNER OF COMPOUND

PPC CABINET

WITH GEN PLUG

EQUIPMENT

CABINET

LEAN CONCRETE, RED-COLORED TOP, MAY

BE USED IN PLACE OF COMPACTED SAND.

BURY CONDUITS 42" BELOW GRADE OR 6"

BELOW FROST LINE, WHICHEVER IS

GREATER

CONDUIT SIZE, TYPE, QUANTITY AND

SEPARATION DIMENSION TO BE VERIFIED

WITH LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY

REQUIREMENTS

CONDUITS FOR

ELECTRICAL &

ANTENNA SHARING

WHERE APPLICABLE

UNDISTURBED SOIL

RETURN ORIGINAL MATERIAL TO TRENCH,

COMPACT TO MAXIMUM DENSITY IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D1557

 1.

              2.

COMPACTED SAND (SEE NOTE 1)

COMPACTED SAND BED (SEE NOTE 1)

PROVIDE PANDUIT UNDERGROUND HAZARD

TAPE (FOIL TYPE) 'CAUTION-ELECTRICAL

LINE BURIED BELOW' AT 1'-0" ABOVE SAND

FOR THE ENTIRE LENGTH OF THE CONDUIT

RUN

L

C

CA-17 COARSE AGGREGATE COMPACTED

TO 90% STANDARD PROCTOR

12" (MIN)

SEPARATION

4
"

4
"

4
2
"
 
M

I
N

TRENCH

              3.

NOTES:

SCALE: N.T.S.

UTILITY TRENCH DETAIL

RESTORE SURFACE COARSE MATERIAL

AND BASE COARSE TO ORIGINAL

CONDITION AFTER INSTALLATION OF

UTILITIES. GRADE SURFACE TO LEVEL.

3

NOTE:

UTILITY COORDINATION IS NOT FINALIZED.

DO NOT PROCEED WITH CONSTRUCTION UNTIL

POWER/FIBER HAVE BEEN CONFIRMED.

(1) PROPOSED 1" CONDUIT FROM PPC TO

EQUIPMENT CABINET FOR ALARM CABLE,

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE CONDUIT.

SCALE: N.T.S.

ONE-LINE DIAGRAM

2

PROPOSED INCOMING

SERVICE BY LOCAL

UTILITY COMPANY

200A

20 AMP CIRCUIT

FOR SITE LIGHT

30 AMP CIRCUIT

FOR SURGE

PROPOSED

GEN PLUG

PPC

EQUIPMENT

CABINET

BATTERY

CABINET

RAYCAP

JUNCTION

BOX

PROPOSED 2" PVC CONDUIT

FROM MAIN TAP BOX TO

PPC, SIZE PER N.E.C.

PROPOSED 2" ELEC.

CONDUIT WITH PULL STRING

TO EQUIPMENT CABINET,

SIZE PER N.E.C.

G.C. TO PROVIDE &

INSTALL NEW 125A

BREAKER FOR

EQUIP. CABINET

PROPOSED LIQUID-TIGHT

FLEXIBLE METALLIC

CONDUIT W/ (2) #10 AWG

FOR DC POWER TO

JUNCTION BOX

PROPOSED LIQUID-TIGHT

FLEXIBLE METALLIC

CONDUIT TO BATTERY

CABINET

1-1/2" LIQUID-TIGHT

FLEXIBLE METALLIC

CONDUIT TO RAYCAP

FOR POWER CABLE

PROPOSED HYBRID

CABLE FROM EACH

RAYCAP TO TOWER

M

800A

(1) PROPOSED 1" CONDUIT

FROM PPC TO EQUIPMENT

CABINET FOR ALARM CABLE,

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

TO PROVIDE CONDUIT.

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

UTILITY H-FRAME

DETAILS

E-3

GRADE

6
'
-
6
"

M
A

X

3
'
-
0
"

6
"

T
Y

P

PLAN VIEW

UTILITY H-FRAME FRONT - ELECTRICAL SIDE

PPC AT H-FRAME AT EQUIPMENT PAD

1'-0" TYP.

6'-0"

GRADE

(1) 2" (2-3/8" O.D.) SCH. 40

PVC CONDUIT TO PPC

UNISTRUT TO EXTEND

BEYOND POST ONLY

ENOUGH TO BE

PROPERLY FASTENED TO

POST. G.C. TO INSTALL

END CAPS ON BOTH ENDS.

NOTE:

G.C. SHALL  FURNISH, INSTALL &

ENGRAVE PLASTIC LABELS WITH

ARC FLASH INFORMATION BASED

ON UTILITY TRANSFORMER SIZE.

INFORMATION TO BE OBTAINED

FROM LOCATION UTILITY COMPANY.

TOWER LIGHTING KIT/CONTROLLER

(IF APPLICABLE),

PROVIDED BY U.S. CELLULAR

2" SCH. 40 PVC CONDUIT TO

TOWER BASE FOR (1) TOWER

LIGHT CONTROL CABLE

(IF APPLICABLE)

125A 120/240V 1 PHASE, 3 WIRE, 12

POSITION LOAD CENTER (SQUARE D

QO LOAD CENTER #QO112L125GRB,

OR APPROVED EQUAL) FOR TOWER

LIGHTING (IF APPLICABLE)

80kA 120/240V, 1 PHASE, 3

WIRE TRANSIENT VOLTAGE

SURGE SUPPRESSER FOR

TOWER LIGHTING

(TESSCO #302065, OR

APPROVED EQUAL)

METER SOCKET 5 JAW W/

LEVER BYPASS (OR PER

UTILITY REQUIREMENTS)

200A, 120/240 OVAC, 1 PH., 3W.

NEMA 3R (BY CONTRACTOR)

800A, 120/240V, 1 PHASE, 3 WIRE, 4

POSITION METERING CENTER

(200A MAX CIRCUIT BREAKER)

(SQUARE D  OR EQUAL)

(2) 4" (4-1/2" O.D.) SCH. PVC

CONDUITS FROM POWER

PROVIDER, EXACT SIZE AND

NUMBER TO BE VERIFIED.

NOTES:

1. PER 2014 NEC CODE, SCHEDULE 80

PVC CONDUIT TO BE USED FOR ALL

CONDUITS EXPOSED ABOVE GRADE.

2. G.C. TO PROVIDE A SLIP JOINT

CONNECTION AT ALL ABOVE GRADE

UTILITY CONNECTIONS AT H-FRAME.

(1) 3/4" (1" O.D.) SCH.

40 PVC CONDUIT

FOR GROUND

PPC

(1) 1/2" CONDUIT FOR

AUTO OFF TIMER

20A 60 MINUTE AUTO OFF

TIMER DIAL IN

WEATHERPROOF BOX

(1) 1" FLEX CONDUIT

FROM PPC TO AUTO

OFF TIMER DIAL

4" SCH. 40 GALVANIZED

STEEL PIPE WITH CAP

(TYP.)

(1) 2" (2-3/8" O.D.)

SCH. 40 PVC

CONDUIT TO PPC

(1) 1" (1-1/4" O.D.) SCH.

40 PVC CONDUIT W/

PULL STRING FOR

ALARM CABLING TO

EQUIPMENT CABINET

LIGHT FIXTURE WITH 150W

LAMPS (MIN.) ORIENT TO

FACE EQUIPMENT PAD

A
S

 
N

E
E

D
E

D
 
T

O
 
L
I
G

H
T

 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

 
P

A
D

RAYCAP

SPD

12"x12"x6"

FIBER/POWER

JUNCTION BOX

20



O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

T
V

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

GROUNDING

SITE PLAN

G-1

TYPICAL KEYED GROUNDING NOTES

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

14

15

13

16

17

18

PROPOSED FENCE LINE

#2 SOLID TINNED COPPER GROUND WIRE

5/8" x 10' COPPER CLAD GROUND ROD SPACED AT

10' TO 20' O.C.

LEGEND

CADWELD CONNECTION

19

20

1. ALL GROUNDING CONNECTIONS SHALL BE MADE BY THE EXOTHERMIC PROCESS

CONNECTIONS SHALL INCLUDE ALL CABLE TO CABLE, SPLICES, ETC.  ALL CABLE TO

GROUND RODS, GROUND RODS SPLICES AND LIGHTNING PROTECTION SYSTEM AS

INDICATED.  GROUND FOUNDATION ONLY AS INDICATED BY PM.  ALL MATERIALS

USED (MOLDS, WELDING, METAL, TOOLS, ETC.) SHALL BE BY EXOTHERMIC PROCESS

AND INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS AND PROCEDURES.

GROUND CONDUCTOR SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 24" BENDING RADIUS.

2. ALL EXOTHERMIC CONNECTIONS ON GALVANIZED SURFACES SHALL BE

CLEANED THOROUGHLY AND COLORED TO MATCH SURFACE WITH (2) TWO

COATS OF SHERWIN-WILLIAMS GALVITE (WHITE) PAINT B50W3 (OR EQUAL) OR

SHERWIN- WILLIAMS SILVERBRITE (ALUMINUM) B59S11 (OR EQUAL).

3. ALL ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL GROUND CONNECTIONS SHALL HAVE

ANTI-OXIDANT COMPOUND APPLIED TO CONNECTION

GROUNDING ELECTRODE SYSTEM NOTES:

4. FENCE/GATE: GROUND FENCE POSTS WITHIN 6 FEET OF PAD AND 25 FEET OF

TOWER AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS. GROUND EACH GATE POST AND CORNER POST.

GROUND CONNECTIONS TO FENCE POSTS SHALL BE MADE BY THE EXOTHERMIC

PROCESS AND INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND

PROCEDURES. ALL OTHER CONNECTIONS FOR THE GROUND GRID SYSTEM SHALL BE

MADE BY THE EXOTHERMIC PROCESS, AND INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S

RECOMMENDATIONS AND PROCEDURES.

6. UTILITY COMPANY COORDINATION: ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM

THAT ALL WORK IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES OF THE LOCAL UTILITY

COMPANY BEFORE SUBMITTING THE BID, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK WITH

THE UTILITY COMPANIES SUPPLYING SERVICE TO THIS PROJECT AND SHALL

DETERMINE FROM THEM ALL EQUIPMENT AND CHARGES WHICH THEY WILL

REQUIRE AND SHALL INCLUDE THE COST IN THE BID.

7. GROUND TEST:  GROUND TESTS SHALL BE PERFORMED AS REQUIRED BY LESSEE

STANDARD PROCEDURES. GROUND GRID RESISTANCE SHALL NOT EXCEED 5 OHMS.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT THE GROUND RESISTANCE TEST REPORT AS FOLLOWS:

1. ONE (1) COPY TO OWNER REPRESENTATIVE

2. ONE (1) COPY TO ENGINEER

GROUND INSPECTION WELL

MAINTAIN 18"-24" SEPARATION BETWEEN GROUND RINGS AND

FOUNDATIONS (TYP.)

GATE GROUND LEAD GROUND LEADS TO GATE POST

GROUND ELECTRIC METER TO (2) INDEPENDENT GROUND RODS, SPACED

10' O.C. WITH #2 SOLID TINNED COPPER

GROUND UTILITY RACK CABINETS AND POSTS (TYP.),

#2 SOLID TINNED COPPER

GROUND ROD (TYP.)

N/A

GROUND GPS UNIT TO ICE CANOPY POST

GROUND LEAD FROM ICE BRIDGE POST TO TO BURIED GROUND RING

(TYP.)

COLLECTOR GROUND BAR (CGB) MOUNTED TO UNISTRUT RACK ON

INSULATORS; (2) CGB GROUNDS FROM CGB TO EQUIPMENT GROUND

RING; SEE E-501 FOR JUNCTION BOX AND RAYCAP SPD GROUNDING

DETAILS

MASTER GROUND BAR (MGB) MOUNTED HORIZONTALLY TO CONCRETE

PAD ON INSULATORS; (2) GROUNDS FROM MGB TO EQUIPMENT GROUND

RING

(1) GROUND LEAD FROM BATTERY CABINET STEEL TO MASTER GROUND

BAR, #2 INSULATED COPPER; ROUTE IN LIQUID TIGHT FLEXIBLE

NON-METALLIC CONDUIT BETWEEN BATTERY CABINET AND LTE CABINET

AND OUT NEW PENETRATION THROUGH SIDE OF LTE CABINET PLINTH

(1) GROUND LEAD FROM GROUND BAR INSIDE LTE CABINET TO MASTER

GROUND BAR (TYP.), #2 INSULATED COPPER; ROUTE THROUGH NEW

PENETRATION AND LIQUID-TIGHT CONDUIT FITTING THROUGH SIDE OF

MOUNTING PLINTH

N/A

EQUIPMENT GROUND RING INSPECTION WELL

EQUIPMENT GROUND RING, #2 SOLID TINNED COPPER

GROUND LEAD FROM EQUIPMENT GROUND RING TO TOWER GROUND

RING (TYP. OF 2), #2 SOLID TINNED COPPER

GROUND LEAD FROM TOWER GROUND RING TO CORNER FENCE POST

(TYP.)

TOWER FOUNDATION GROUND, #2 SOLID TINNED COPPER

GROUND LEAD FROM TOWER STEEL TO TOWER GROUND RING

(TYP. OF 3)

TOWER GROUND BAR (TGB) WITH (2) GROUNDS FROM TGB TO TOWER

GROUND RING AND (1) BOND FROM TGB TO TOWER STEEL

TOWER GROUND RING INSPECTION WELL

TOWER GROUND RING, #2 SOLID TINNED COPPER

21

22

1

SCALE: 1" = 2'

GROUNDING SITE PLAN

1

2

3

4

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

0

S
C

A
L
E

:

22" x 34" IS FULL SCALE.

11" x 17" IS HALF SCALE

1' 2'
4'

1
"
 
=

 
2
'
-
0
"

2
'

16

22

21

4

EXISTING UNDERGROUND

WATER MAIN

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

GROUNDING DETAILS

G-2

4
"

18"

EXTERIOR GROUND BAR DETAIL

N.T.S.

STAINLESS STEEL MOUNTING BRACKETS (TYPICAL)

GROUNDING KITS (TYPICAL) FOR (12) TWELVE WITH

(2) TWO 5/16" BOLTS AND LOCK WASHERS (TYPICAL)

LONG BARREL COMPRESSION LUGS WITH (2) TWO

5/16" BOLTS AND LOCK WASHERS (TYPICAL)

4"x18"x1/4" TNND COPPER INSULATED

GROUND   BAR, NON-ISOLATED

(SITEPRO PART# MG416-U-K OR EQUAL)

#2 AWG SOLID TNND BARE COPPER

CONDUCTOR 10'-0" LONG EXOTHERMICALLY

WELDED TO EXTERIOR HALO GROUND (2

TOTAL). SUPPLY AND INSTALL BY ANTENNA

CONTRACTOR. FINAL CONNECTION

(EXOTHERMIC CONNECTION) TO EXTERIOR

HALO GROUND RING BY ELECTRICAL

CONTRACTOR

4

GROUND BAR TYPE & MODEL

EQUIPMENT PAD GROUND BAR:             1/4" x 4" x 18" BROUND BAR W/ INSULARTORS AND BRACKETS

        SIZED FOR 42 SETS OF 2 HOLE-LUGS. SITEPRO PART # MG416-U-K OR EQUAL

LOWER TOWER GROUND BAR: 1/4" X 4" x 18" GROUND BAR SIZED FOR 42 SETS OF 2-HOLE LUGS

        SITEPRO PART #TINMG418-U OR EQUAL

ANTENNA GROUND BAR: 1/4" x 2" x 6" GROUND BAR SIZED FOR 5 SETS OF 2-HOLE LUGS

SITEPRO PART #TINMG206U OR EQUAL

GROUND KIT DETAIL

N.T.S.

2

UL LISTED CABLE TO FLAT METAL

BONDING CLAMP CONNECTOR

(HARGER #213T, #223T OR EQUAL)

#2 STRANDED UNSULATED LEAD FROM

GROUND BAR TO TOWER STEEL

TINNED COPPER GROUND BAR MOUNT

DIAGONALLY BELOW GROUND KITS

#6 STRANDED INSULATED JUMPER

CONNECT TO GROUND BAR W/ 2-HOLE

LUGS. INSTALL ANTI-OXIDANT

COMPOUND BETWEEN LUGS & GB

GROUND KIT ASSEMBLY

COAX CABLES

TOWER STEEL

GROUNDING DETAIL @ ANTENNA LEVEL

N.T.S.

3

WEATHERPROOF CABLE GROUND KIT

ANTENNA GROUND KIT #6 STRANDED INSULATED JUMPER

CONNECTION TO GROUND BAR W/ 2-HOLE LONG BARREL LUG

ANTENNA GROUND BAR FOR CONNECTIONS OF MULTIPILE GROUND

KITS AT ONE LEVEL MOUNT TO TOWER STEEL. INSTALL #32

STRANDED INSULATED LEAD FROM GROUND BAR TO TOWER STEEL

FOR SINGLE ANTENNA AT ONE LEVEL OMIT ANTENNA GROUND BAR,

CONNECT GROUND KIT JUMPER DIRECTLY TO TOWER STEEL WITH

UL LISTED BONDING CLAMP

TYPICAL KEYED GROUNDING NOTES

1

2

3

4

1

2 3

4

TOWER STEEL

ANTENNA

RRH

DIPLEXER

SPD

ANTENNA CABLE AND WAVEGUIDE BRIDGE GROUNDING DETAIL

1

N.T.S.

ANTENNA CONTRACTOR

WAVEGUIDE BRIDGE BY

ANTENNA CABLES

4
2
"

NEW HALO GROUND RING

(#2 AWG TNND SOLID

BARE COPPER WIRE)

#2 AWG TNND STRANDED

INSULATED COPPER CONDUCTOR

W/ 2-HOLE LUGS, EITHER SIDE BY

ANTENNA CONTRACTOR

#2 AWG TNND SOLID BARE

COPPER WIRE JUMPER

EXOTHERMIC CONNECTION,

(TYPE - VS) TO POST,

2-HOLE LUG TO BRIDGE,

EACH SIDE BY ANTENNA

CONTRACTOR

NOTE:

ANTENNA CABLES SHALL BE

GROUNDED AT THE

ANTENNA HEIGHT OF TOWER

EXOTHERMIC CONNECTION

(TYPE - TA)

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL

PROVIDE MIN. 10' LONG #2 AWG TNND

SOLID BARE COPPER WIRE FOR

ANTENNA CONTRACTOR TO GROUND

THE WAVEGUIDE BRIDGE  SUPPORT

(TYP. OF 2, ONE OF EACH SIDE)

EXOTHERMIC CONNECTION

(TYPE - VS) BY E.C.

4"x18"x1/4" TNND INSULATED COPPER GROUND

BAR NON-ISOLATED FOR GROUND KITS WITH

(2) 10' LONG #2 AWG TNND SOLID COPPER

WIRE WELDED TAILS BY ELECTRICAL

CONTRACTOR EXOTHERMICALLY WELDED TO

TOWER GROUND HALO.

WAVEGUIDE BRIDGE SUPPORT

BY ANTENNA CONTRACTOR (TYP.)

EQUIPMENT CABINET

WEATHERPROOF

CABLE GROUND KIT

GROUND KIT #6

STRANDED INSULATED

JUMPER CONNECTION

TO GB W/ 2 HOLE LONG

BARREL LUF

RAYCAP AND J-BOX TO

BE BONDED TO CGB

WITH #6 GREEN GD

COLLECTOR GROUND BAR

NOTE:

1
6
"

TOWER GROUNDING DETAIL

1A

N.T.S.

PROPOSED MONOPOLE

TOWER CONTRACTOR SHALL

PROVIDE FOR TEMPORARY

GROUNDING OF TOWER AND

COORDINATE WITH ELECTRICAL

CONTRACTOR

EXOTHERMIC

CONNECTION

(TYPE-GR)

ELEC. CONTRACTOR SHALL

PROVIDE (2) 1/2" DIA. PVC

FOR TOWER GROUND WIRE

EXOTHERMIC

CONNECTION

(TYPE-NC)

EXOTHERMIC

CONNECTION

(TYPE-TA)

COPPER WIRE

#2 AWG TNND

SOLID BARE

MONOPOLE

TOWER

TOWER BASE PLATE- TOTAL

OF (2) TWO- (TYPE-HS)

SUPPLY AND INSTALL

ANTI-OXIDATION COMPOUND

TO CONNECTION)

3/4" DIAMETER X 10'-0"

COPPER CLAD GROUND ROD

HARGER 3410 (TYPICAL) OR

APPROVED EQUAL

4
2
"

GRADE

GROUND KITS FOR COAXIAL

ANTENNA CABLES TO GROUND BAR

MONOPOLE

TOWER

1
6
"

SEE DETAIL 1A

FOR GROUNDING

TOWER

GROUND

RING

20



D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

DATE:

PROJECT #:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

A
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
V

I
E

W
1
1
/
0
7
/
1
8

B
E

808322

ABBOTSFORD

TBD

ABBOTSFORD, WI 54405

BE

TP

12/21/18

143-000

GROUNDING DETAILS

G-3

4
2
"
 
M

I
N

.

GRADE

EXOTHERMIC WELD

(TYPE GT

RING GROUND #2

AWG BCW SOLID,

TINNED SBTC

GROUND ROD COPPER

CLAD STEEL ROD W/MIN.

5/8"ØX10'-0" LONG.

10' APART OR PER PLAN

NOTE:

GROUND ROD SHALL BE DRIVEN VERTICALLY, NOT

TO EXCEED 45 DEGREES FROM THE VERTICAL.

6
"
 
M

A
X

1

SCALE: N.T.S.

GROUND ROD DETAIL

CUT SLOTS FOR

LEAD #1

#2 SBTC LOOP

EXOTHERMIC WELD

NOTE:

SET TEST WELL COVER 1" BELOW TOP

OF GRAVEL LEASE AREA

10"x42"GROUND

TEST WELL  W/ HDPE

COVER.

#2 AWG SOLID

TINNED COPPER

GROUND RING

FROST LINE

DRIVEN COPPER

CLAD GROUND ROD

EXISTING GRAVEL

4
"

H
O

L
D

3
'
-
6
"

F
R

O
S

T
 
D

E
P

T
H

6
"

EXISTING SOILS

SCALE: N.T.S.

TEST WELL DETAIL

THREADED END CAP

2

FENCE GROUNDING DETAIL

N.T.S.

EXOTHERMIC CONNECTION

(HARGER ULTRAWELD NO. PT2S2SB AND NO.

UWM65 WELD METAL OR APPROVED EQUAL)

NO. 2T, SOFT-DRAWN TINNED

SOLID COPPER CONDUCTOR, RUN

A MIN. OF 6" BELOW FROST LINE

EXOTHERMIC CONNECTION

(HARGER ULTRAWELD NO. VT2S1.54B

CONNECTION AND NO. UWM115 WELD

METAL OR APPROVED EQUAL)

HARGER NO. GJX2S24 GATE JUMPER

WITH EXOTHERMIC CONNECTION

AND HARGER NO. UWM45 WELD

METAL OR APPROVED EQUAL

3

20



20



20



20


	JAN 7, 2019 CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD

	December 11, 2018 City Council Minutes
	Police Commission Packet
	Central Fire EMS meeting December 20, 2018
	Fire Dept
	FINANCE & PERSONNEL MINUTES 12-27-18
	bills
	Bills 2
	Cedar-2nd Pay App #4 for City Approval
	Schilling Pay App #3 for City Approval
	TIF Reimbursement
	Sheet1

	Water Utility Repayment
	Sheet1

	CLEARAS Abbotsford Pilot Agreement 
	Clearas 2
	Beverage Server Training - Amy Klivickis
	Amber Liquor License
	Resolution 2019-1 Dark Stores
	JAN 7, 2019 CITY COUNCIL AGENDA.pdf
	AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD




